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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OI1L CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
9 May 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Lonnie J. Buck for compulsory )
pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEAURANCE S
For the 0il Conservation Exncct L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503




(608) 4712462

,» New Mexico 87501

‘SALLY WALTON BOYD
Santa Fe

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPOKTER

3020Plaza Blanca

10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page

MR, NUTTER: Call Case Number 6523.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Lonnie J.
Buck for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Are there anv annearances
in Case Number 65232 This case has been previouSly
advertised and heard. The advertisement was amcnded to
include the Seven Rivers formation in the notice. If there
is no appearance in the case at this time it will be
taken under advisement.

(Hjearing concluded.)




N e e S e e

I Page 3
e !
.
l 3 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
I 4 3
i 5 I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY ' -
= .
E 6 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of I
I 7 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
I ) by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct |
P |
~ ? ' 9 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my t
LS, 10 ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the :
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HR, HUTTER: Call Case Numbor 6523,

MR, PAUiLLA} Application of Lonnie J.
Inck for comptlsoly pooling, Lea County, New Mexlco.

MR. HUTTER: ikre Fhova anwv AEpCaTanves
in Case Number 65232 This case has bheen vreviously
advertised and heard. ‘The adveritiaserment was amended to
include the Seven Rivers formation in the notice. If there
is no appearance in the casc at this‘kime it will be
t=zken uwnder advigoment,

(Hearing concluded.)

- , .




10

n

12

13

Santa Fe, New Moxico §7501

-k
H

CENTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

1020 Plaza Blanca (605) 471-3462

SALLY WALTON BOYD

<

15
! 16

17

18

19

20

, ' 21

23

25

I

REPORTER'S CERTIVPLCATE

I, SALLY WALTOH BOYi, a Court Reporter, DO IHEREBY

7 that the Lforxegoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct
recoxrd of the hearing, prepared by me to the }best of ny |

ability, knowledge, and skill, from iy notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

Saily W, Boyd, C.S.R.

. that the foregoing'is
’ | do hereby certify tha going' 1
e record of the proceedings 3
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Mr. Tom Kellahin
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico

o N o b M e 8

Dear Sir:

—

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0OCC X
Artesia OCC =~
Aztec 0OCC

Other

NICK FRANKLIN May 1€,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

S "5~; ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVIS{DN

.. POST. OFFICE BROX PO
STATE LAND GFFICE BUILDING

) 1 97 9 BANTA ng;m%ﬁ;gﬁ7501
CASE NO. 6523
ORDER NO. R-6006

Applicant:

Lonnie J, Buck

| Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-refercnced
1 Division order recently entered in the subject case.




T

i

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DNLERGY ALD NINERALC nmrpapmummum

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

ey G S U

gm THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IDIVISTON FOR THE PURPOSE OF
l’consmmmcz i
CASE NO. 6523
Order No. R=6006

APPT,ICATION OF LONNIE J. BUCK
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on May 9, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter,

i NOW, on this 15th day of May, 1979, the Diviaion

! pirccter, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
i raecomunendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Lonnie J. Buck, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Yates and Seven Rivers
formations underlying each of the following 40-acre tracts in
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Jalmat Pool,
Lea County, New Mexicoi

the NW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6
located 2310 feet from the South line and 990 feet from
the West lines and :

the SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No., 7
located 670 feet from the South line and 6600 feet from
the West line.

S ‘ _ (3)' That the applicant has the right to and proposes to
SR ‘ re~enter the aforesaid wells to attempt their completion as
TR ' “IPalmat oil wells,
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(1) That there are interest owners in each of the pro-

fposed proration units who have not agreed to pool their interests.1

{
% (5} That to avoid the drilling or unnecessary wells, to

iprotect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each

interest in said units the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approvaed
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
the aforesaild proration units.

{f) That
iof each 0of the

tha annplicant should he deaianated tha oparator
subject wells and units,

(7) That any non~consenting working interest owner in each
of the pooled units should be afforded the opportunity to pay
his share of estimated well re-entry and completion costs tc the
operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs

4
nut af ~woducticn.

(8) That any non-consentina working interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated re-entry and completion
costs should have withheld from production his sharxe of the
reasonable costs for such re-entry and completion plus an addi-
tional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk
involved in re-entry and completion of each of the wells,

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection,

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non~consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{i1) That $1000,00 per month during workover operations and
$150.00 per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable
Sharges Lor supervision {combined fixed rates) for each wellj
that the operator should be authorized to withhold from production
the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest under each unit. and in
hddition thereto. the ""“"Z"‘Cl‘ should bs authorized o withhold
from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what
are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working
interest.
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L (12) That all proceeds from production from each of the
tsubject wells which are not disbursed for any reasén should be
iplaced in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon
demand and proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator to commence re-
completion operations on the Brown Well No. 6 on or before July
1, 1979, the order pooling the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township
25 South, Range 36 East, i#PM4, should become null and wvoid and
of no effect whatsoever,

| (14) mhat upSn failure of the operator to commence recom=~
pletion operations on the Brown Well No. 7 within 60 days after
putting Brown Well No. 6 on production, the order pooling the
SW/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 Soutn, Range 36 East, NMPM,
should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Yates formation underlving each of the following 40-acre
tracts in Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPHM,
Jalmat Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled:

the NW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6 lo-
cated 2310 feet from the South line and 9930 feet from the
West liney and the SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown
Well No. 7 located 670 feet from the South line and 660
feet from the West line.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of the NW/4 SW/4 of
said Section 25 shall conmence the recompletion of said Brown
Well No. 6 on or before the lst day of July, 1979, and shall
thereafter continue workover operations on said well with due
diligence to test the Yates and Seven Rivers formations;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does

not commence workover operations of said welX on or before the

18t day of July, 1979, Order (1)} of this oxder shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains
a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that shorld workover and recompletion
operations on sald Brown Well No., 6 not be completed within 60
days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear
before the Division Director and show canase why Order (1} of this
brder should not be rescinded.,

b At i b et
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that the operator of the SwW/4 SW/4 of
said Section 25 shall, within 60 days after putting the afore-
:sald Brown Well No. 6 on production, commence workover operations

ion the aforesald Brown Well No. 7, and shall thereafter continue

workover operations on said well with due diligence to test the
Yates and Seven Rivers formations)

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence such workover operations on sald Brown Well No. 7
within sald 60~day period. Order (1) of this oxder shall be
null and void and of no effect whatsoever with respent to the
S8W/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
unless scid operator obtains a time extension from the Division

£oxr gocd cause shown.

PROVIDDD FURTHER, that should workover and recompletion
operations on sald Rrown Well Mo, 7 not be completed within 60
days after commencement thereof, said operator shall appear
before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of
this . order should not be rescinded with respect to the sw/4 sw/4
of said Section 25.

(2) That lonnie J. Buck is hereby designated the operator
of the subject wells and units,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing workover operations on each of said
wells, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known
working interest owner in the appropriate 40-acre unit an
itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days .from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner within that particular well's unit shall
have the right to pay his share of estimated well costs to the
operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs
out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share
of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable
for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known workina interest owner within the =zpplicable 40-acre unit
an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days follow=-
ing completion of the well; that if no objection to the actual
well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not
objectea witnin 45 days roliowing receipt of said schedule, the
actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided
however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within
said 45-day period the Division will determine reasonable well
costs after public notice and hearing. ‘

[
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{(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
'has paid his share of cstimated costs in advance as provided
jabove shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
il that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
aestimated well costs enceed reasonabla well costs,

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from prodvctions

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working

who has not paid his share of estimated well
costs within 30 days from the date the schedule
of estimated well costs is furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
recompletion of the unit well, 150 percent
of the pro rata share of reagonable well costsa
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner within the unit who has not
paid his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him,

(8) That thc operator shall distribute saild costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $1000.00 per monﬁh during workover operations and
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates) for each of the

from production the proportionate share of such supervision
charge attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and
in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to with-
hold from production the proportionate share of actual expendi-
turas required for opsrating such wsll, not in sxcess of whatl are

reasonable, attributable to each non~consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven~eighths (7/8) working interest and a one~eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the:> purpose of allocating costs -and .charges
unaer tne Terms or tnxs oraer.,

$150,00 per month while producing are herehy fixed as reasonable -

subject wells; that the operator i3 hereby authorized to withhold
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(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

1
I
!
i

|

(12) That all proceeds from production from eitier of the
subject wells which are not diabursed for any rcason shall imme-
‘dintely ba nlaced in escrow in Lea County, Naw Mexice, tc bz o
;paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownerships
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of sald escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent,

(13) That jurisdiction of this causc i

retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

123

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated,

/ JOE D,
“Director

/
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A.RVE,
- 3rown #6
990 ' Bl

2310 FSL u
Section 25, T25S, R36E R !
Lea Cuuntiy, aea Yexlcu -
Proposal to re-enter dry nole drilled by Standard
Production Company in 1960,
Locatlion 31,000
Drilling Out (Rig, Reverse
Unit, %ater, Rental tools) 40,000
Mud 5,500
Casing 13,250
Sement (Centralizers &%
Float Fopt.) €,000
Lozging 4,000
Pa'nf‘n \n'fi_ 34 R . . Q’OOO -
Squeezing ‘ 4,000
: Treatinﬂ (hCid & Frac) 1?,000
dell Hea s 500
Tubing 8,500
Rod String 3,500
Punmping Unit 14,00C
Tank 3attery : 12,000
Pullling Unit 3,000
Roustavout Crew 4,000
Abstract 2,000
Electrification 5,000
Trtal 3152,250
3rovn #7
670' PSI,
660 FUL

Se¢tion 25, T25S, R36E
Lea County, New Mexico

If production 1s obtalned in 3rowan #6, proposal for
re-entry and estimated expenditure would be approximately
the same. A cseparate battery would be required for

each well, .because of a varation in interest holders.
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MINERAL AND LEASE-HOLD OWNERSHIP TAKE-OFF  as of February 5,

1970 "' 7 00 o CIOVR\ n.n.

|
‘ TOWHSHIT 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, N,M.P.M., l
. Lea Couiity, New Mexico I
- : ‘ EXPIBATION l
OWNER . L . INTEREST - .. " LESSEE DATE
. ) L o :'::l' .. A N . . -
SECTION 25:  © . - = 0 ‘viisow ot Ty ' -
e ST U ’f: ' MR
NW/4 SW/4 _and N/2 SW/4 SW/4 ; . 3 -
V(loGeneral Crude 011 Co. . 1/10 " Apollo-0fl Co, to 3700 feet ~ 3-19-59
; ank of the Southwest Bldg, L . . Below 3700 feet -Open , No Release -
- P. 0.Box 2252 . n
—  Houstom, Tex. 77001 ‘
Rose Rudman iQL~?” 0’1’ 88.75% of 1/100 " v ro 2-28-59
0] a widow . . . ‘ Co . ~No Release
- P. O. Box 2018 - ,

" Tyler, Tex. R . ' T .
Atlantic Richfield Co, ~3/50 - o " - 7-0-59
Lease Purchase Unit L : MR ) No Release

2N P. O. Box 2819 oo : :
— Dallas, Tex.

/Mobil 011 Corp, RV 0 .o " oo 4-20-59 .
\FO Box 633 ' ' e No Release-
] Midland, Tex, 79701 c

.The Supsrior 041 Co, ' $58/10000 Apollo 0il Co. to 3406 feet 5-30-64

| Superior Bldg, : ‘ Below 3406 feet - Open . No Release
a Nidland, Tex, 79701 : ,
william A. Pruett Estate 9/1000 _ Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet 3-9-58
_ Probate Court cause no. : Do . Below 3700 feet ‘- Open No Release
( 4150, ‘Lea County, N.M, . T
‘at Stanley Exrb Hess, Jr., v '
' Ancillary Executor
c/o W. Fred Cameron
Fulbright & Jaworski
Bank of the Southwest Bldg, .
Houston, Tex, 77002
e The Spencer Trust 112 Apollo 01l Co, to 3600 feet . 7-30-59
Trustees: Herbert L. Spencer, . Below 3600 feet - open No Release
Veronica b, sPencer and Robert '
N D “Spencer, ‘TYos
V" ¢/o Kenneth 0. Rho
611 6th St.
Ioe Anﬁp]nn; Calif.
ttis Dean Watkin 39/6400 Apollo 01 Co, to 3700 feet . 8-20-68 ,
22 East Main St Life Estate in 6800 below 3700 feet - open No Release

¢4 Henderson, Tex., 75652 .
Remainder to: Trustees of th§>Jal Public Library Fund

J/’P 0. Box 178
b‘\ Jal, N.M, 88252

\2' 'urrﬁ1 Watkins Harris . 39/6400 " o
3?6 Main Sk, -~ Life Estate in 6/800
Cacndetson, Tex. 75652

" - 8-20- (%

. yoo o
P VAN L B

Remainder to: Trustees of the Jal Public Librarymﬁuadﬂn S

P. Oo Box 178 . :
Jal, N.M, 88252 . o BEFORE F,

Gil. COURIIT/

T ed . .
o RueK oo o2
/ S CASE NO. 65‘23

Al - F WA
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i oo ‘Mineral Take-Off cont'd _ . as of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M. -
: : _ |
I , NW/4 SW/4 and N/2 SW/4 SW/4 of Sec 25-T258-R3I6E cont'd |
i ) ’
i ! Mre', Clyde W Miller /800 . . ._.__Apollo 011 Co, to 3700 feet 8-20-68
- H /222 Sonth Tirtin : ' below 3700 ieet - Upen 7 WS Reigase
" Dallas, Tex. _ K '
i , ‘ .'4‘\;-’ ; :!‘v..,,‘ "“ . .
; Iris Goldston - - ..:-< .~ . 3/200 ., . "'  Apollo O1il fo. to 3406 feet 9-8+5%
o a widow ‘ D T .~ below 3406 fest - open ., No Releasa
! 202 011 & Gas Bldg,+ . i~ ... 2 el
i t{4 [ Houston, Tex, 77001 e : \. ' ‘
’3 Nancy Zoe Herpin - 3_/460 < L e ..+ .. 9-B-59
| A 1 c/o Iris Goldston . - "I . N . e _ No Release
i v above St SN RURUNARL LS IR
Jack H. Mayfield, Jr. W 3/400 v ..‘".'-:,;"i_\". A:.".':‘_ L 5 9-8-59
cfo Irds Goldston - - °7 U N .- «oow 2 Riir No Releasa
ebove . N . "~ RN : v’ DR N LM
Sabine Royalty Cot}p'.v -‘f 03100 -0 Apollo Oil Co. to 3700 feet 3-10-59 .
A Mercantile Bank Bldg. - = . . - . - below 3700 feet - open No Release
Dallas, Tex. ‘ o B T : :
ﬂ {Hard Rollin Vickery .- 3/24 A .' ) Apollo 01l Co, to 3600 feet 7-30-59
Fourth National Bank Bldg. L e below 3600 feet - open _No Release
N Wichita, Fansas o e : '
N B - v R} N .
4% Lloyd Wayne Vickery . /26 oo * PPN 7-30-59 - .
142 Whitworth B - - R T No Release
t»‘{ POfnca City, Okla. o “,- ?... .' . Co : _ " | -
"Cities Service 0Oil Co. .. 1125 Apollo 01l Co. to 3400 feet 7-1-74 -
\ Q\Q © 0. Box 300 - : : . : below 3400 feet - open - . No Release .
MO /Tulsa, Okla. 74102 : : : .
Trustees of the Jal’ ) : o ' :
‘ Public Library Fund -9/640 . - Apollo 011Co. to 3700 feet 8-20-59
OQ P, 0, Box 178 : . ' below 3700 feet - open - No Release.
| Jal, N.M, 88252 ' , ’
FE o : Francis Edward Jones J"L"J'f 36/10,000 " " " 7-30-59
o " o ( c/o The National Bank of Coumerce g No Release’
St P, 0, Box 2558 : :
Houston, Tex. 77001
Alvrone Sater . 11.25% of 1/100 " " "o ' 2-28-59
Jps) 2016 East Walnut ' v ‘ No Release
v Evansville, Ind,
Phyllis C. Smythe 36/10,000 " - " ' 7-30259
‘ PM/ c/o First Wisconsin Trust o ) : No Relcase
» Lompauyoi rHiiwaukaz, '.'”R—k:3201 :
H. F. Anthony 1/800 L " "o 7-2489
. P, O, Box 1512 : . ’ Na Relcase
05“”( Monahans, Tex, 79756 . ‘ ;
Claude T. Anthony  1/800 . " L | 7-24-59
” c/o H. F, Anthony : ’ No Release
above : g
=, s ) ] ’ ‘ ) . - : ) M . -
Elizabeth Stewart 1/800 " “w . v 7-24-59 '
¢/o H. F, Anthony ' ] ol No PRol.
- above
* Jean Rowe ; “1/800 S " " . 7o
;7o H. F. Anthony ; N
e .
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. ‘, ;.‘. . LY |c":." .,
= Mineral Take-Off cont'd - "7 a6 of 2°5-79 at 7:00 A.M.
! NW/4 sW/4 and N/Z SW/4 SW/4 ofSec 25-T258-R3IGE cont'd M
o : .;
: University of
T L2 4 Southern California o - 9janon apollsc C11Cs. to 3700 feed 1~30+35
| . I Y Los Angeles, Calif, ' - . below 3700 feet - open No Release
5 California StateCollege "91200(‘) oL e e f’-_ oo ( o 1-0-59
i 4”,\( Bakersfield Foundation -~ =+ -7 o0 om0 L 0L T - No Release
Bakersfield, Calif. s "f;'._’?' o R '
« N W .o N B . ‘, ‘,‘ :-".:, -"‘."’ ;“’ ..
I Board of Trustees of the DRI ST :
i y( Leland Stanford Jr, Univotuity 9/1000 R T T, 1-30-59
£ Palo Alto,Calif, o A S '_'-~.;_:--._’»» L No Release
"0 ot . ' ' ‘
!j NOTE: We find a conveyance from Boysgﬁzési_nﬂald Executor to Boyed E Penfield
conveying a 9/100 interest. \le find no conveyance into said Executor. Boyed E. Penfileld,
Address: 35854 Courtney Dr., Brownsville, Oregon 97327 i .
L2 SW[4 SM/4 - . , . : T
Rose Rudman - .. 86.75% of 1/30  -Apollo 04l Co. to 3700 feet  2-28-59
a widow : v .. . below 3700 feet -~ open . No Release
< Po o. Box 2013 oo . IR ‘\‘ .“' \'_..":" - ' . ' ) ;.“' toe S '
Tyler, Tex, T L ST ‘ Tt
’ ' ' - ce §'-‘t: -“ .‘ '_ M . ) L T -
Atlantic Richfield Co, -~ 1/§5 - ‘=7 Tom o woeow 0 7-20-59
s  Lease Purchase Unit . . ERN T : oS No Release
Po OQBOX 2819 ’ . ' Co . ° ) ".\'.'- e
Dallas, Tex. _
The Superior 01l Co.’ = 93/500 ~ Apollo 011 Co. to 3406 feet  5-30-64
v’ Superior Bidg. B . . below 3406 feet - open No Release
Midland,Tex, 79701 ' ' '
Willism A, Pruett Estete ' 3}100 Apollo 041 Co, to 3700 feet 3-9-58
Probate Court cause no. o . ~ below 3700 feet - open No Release
150, Les County,.N.M, ‘ S
Stanley Erb Hess, Jr., S
Ancillary Executor Sl e e
c/o W. Fred Cameron '
Fulbright & Jaworski . _ . -
Bank of the Southwest Bldg. S - : :
Houston, Tex. 77002 ‘
~Myrtis Dean Watkins 13/640 ‘ "o " " - 8-20.68
,\/ 322 East Main St, Life Estate in 2/80 R . No Release
Henderson, Tex. 75652 o -
Remainder to: Trustees of the Jal Public Library Fund
P. O. Box 178
Jal, N.M, 88252
/ Martha Watkins Harris - 13/640 g v " Mo | 8-20-68
326 Main St, Life Estate in 2/80 : No Relcase
Henderson, Tex., 75652 ‘ ' :
Remainder to: Trustees of the JalPublic Library Fund
P, 0. Box 178
Jal, N.M, 88252
i Mrs, Clyde Watkins Miller 1/80 o " " 8-20-68
_ 222 South Justin ’ : o No Release
R / ) Dallas, Tex. ‘ , .
Iris Goldston 1/20 _Apolio 0il Co. to 3406 feet  9-8-59
a widow : ‘ below 3406 fect -open No Relea .
y 202 01l & Gas Bldg. '
S Houston, Tex, 77001
- T : ’
‘ cont inued . T v Page
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Mineral Take-Off cont'd as of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M.

$/2 sW/4 SW/h4 of Sec 25~T258-R36E cont'd

|d

o

)
&0

= Nanecy Zoe Herpin 1/40 Apa 11 Co. to 3404 fact  0-82-50
% c¢/o Irie Goldston below 3406 feet - open No Release
, above

Jack H, Mayfield, Jr. 1/40 o L WL 9-8-59

i c/o Iris Goldston T o e No Release
above . ‘
Sabine Royalty Corp. 1710 - Apollo 0il Co. to 3700 feet:  3-10-59
Mercantile Bank Bldg. below 3700 feet - open. No Release
Dallas, Tex,
Citics Service 0il Co,. 1/10 . Apollo 01l Co. to 3400 feet 7-1-74
P. 0, Box 300 . below 3400 feet - open No Release

i , Tulsa, Okla, 74102

A

rustsag of the Jal ' : : i
Public Library Fund 15/320 Apollo 0il Co. to 3700 feet 8-20-68
P. O, Box 178 below 3700 feet - open No Release

=3

' Jal, H,M, 88252
Francis Edward Jones 3/250 " L W 7-30-59
c/o The National Bank of Commerce No Release
P. O. Box 2558 '
Houston, Tex, 77001

Alvrone Sater ' 11.25% of 1/30 " " " 2-28-59
2016 East Walnut No Release
Evansville, Ind, '
Phyllis C. Smythe 3/250 : no " " 7-30-59
c/o First Wisconsin Trust No Release
Company of Mfilwaukee, Wis, <
H. F. Anthony 1/240 1 " " 7-24-59
P.0. Box 1512 No Release
Monahans, Tex. 7975¢&
Claude T. Anthony 1/240 " " " 7-24-59
¢/o H. F. Anthony » No Release
i above - '

_ » : Elizabeth Stewart 1/240 " " " - 7-24-59

i o c/o H. F. Anthony ‘ No.Release

. Son P o T 3’00Ve JOU N
Je: 1 Rowe : 1/240 " " " - 7-24-59
c/o H. F, Anthony ‘ . v No Release
above - -

University of

K . Southern California 3/200 " .., m 1-30-59
Los Angeles, Calif, ' ' ' “No Release
California State College  3/200 " oo " , 1-30-59
Bakersfield Foundation : : ' No Rele.a

Bakersfield, Calif, : : » .

~Board of Trustees of the

Leland, Stanford Jr., University 3/100 " " " 1-30-59
Palo Alto, Calif, . o No Rede
SO L -~ NOTE: We find\a-conveyancc from Boyed E, Penfinld; Executor to Boved E. Penfiald (i3

Courtney Dr., Brownsville, Oregon 97327) conveying a 9/100 interest. We (ind no cor.
into said Executor, ' - '




BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT

OI1 CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION .
OF LONNIE J. BUCK FOR COMPULSORY
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 6523

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss.
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, Jason W. Kellahin, belng first duly sworn, state
unon ‘oath as follows: , :

That on April 3, 1979 I caused to be mailed to each of
the interest owners listed in the Application on file herein
a copy of the notice of hearing in New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division Case No. 6523 seeking compulsory pooling of the
NW/4SW/4 and the SW/4SW/4 of Section 25, T25S, R36E, NMPM,

a
Lea County, New Mexico. k |

[ Vo bﬂ.“@ﬁ‘(aJL—L

on W, Kellahin

Subscribed and sworn to before me this QI day of

C;ﬂluz , 1979.

N
R RIE VN "’m S
TR

|
5
=
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JERRY APODACA

COVERNDD

NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

TN i L S W

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

PO3Y OFFICE BOX 2088
BYATE LAND OFfICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

1505) 827.2434

July 12, 1979

CASE NO.

Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: 6523
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO. R~6006-~A
Attorneys at Law
Post Of£fice Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Lonnie J. Buck

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Pivision order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D.
Director

JDR/fA
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC

p'4
Artesia OCC X
Aztec 0OCC
Othqr
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHMENT
01L CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 6523
Order No. R~6006-A

APPLICATION OF LONNIE J. BUCK
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

BY THE DIVISION:

It appearing to the Division that Order No., R~6006 dated
May 15, 1979, does not correctly state the intended order of
tthe Diviaion

ong

IT IS TREEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the lst paragraph of Order No. 1 on Page 4
pf Oxder No. R-~6006 be and the same is hereby corrected to
read in its entirety as followsa:

*{1) That all mineral interests, whatever thay
may be, in the Yates and Seven Rivers formations
underlying each of the following 40-acre tracts in
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
Jalmat Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
pooleds ™

(2) That the corrections set forth in this order be
entered nunc prxro tunc as of May 15, 1979,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this_jg+y day of

July, 1379,
' ATE OF NEW MEXI
OIL CONSERVAT DIVISION

!

A Z"(—;f\‘,/ v%'m"/b/‘//
///4303 D. RAfiEY &
‘ Directox
Y/ B
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i
‘Sgueezinzg 4,000 i
Treating (Acid & Frac) 15,000
dell Head 1,500
Tubing 35,500 »
Rod String 3,500

990’FnL
2310' PSL
Section ?5. 1258

oo f\i\ vy n A2 3
Widia & -t 3

Propoasal to re-cnter 4dry qolc drilled by Staandard
Production Comvany in 1960

Location 3 1,000
Drilling Out (Rig, Reverse
Unit, =xater, Rental tools) 40,300

¥ud 57590
Casinp; 19’250
Zement (Coulvallizses & S
Float Eqpt.) . 6,000
Logging = 4,000

Perforating 2,000

Pumpinz Unit 14,000
Tankx 3attery 12,000
Pulling Unit 3,000
Roustavout Crew 4,000
Abstract 2,000
Tlectrification 5,000

Total 1152, 25

3rown #7

670' FSL

660 FRL

Section 25, T?S% R36%
Lea “ounty, Nevi Mexlco

If production is obtained in 3rown #6, proposal for
re-entry and estimated exvenditure vwould be approximately
the same. A separate battery would be requlred. for:

each well, . because of a varation in Interest holders.
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HlNﬁRAL AND LEASE-HOLD OWNERSHIP TAKE-OFF as of February 5,

""" TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, N.M.P.M.,
e Lea County, New Mexico

1 e g il o g B b B P

OWNER . .- INTEREST .. °
SECTION 25: . = = 7 1 il Tt

NW/4 SW/4 and N)é‘SH/Q sW/4

‘;bceneral Crude 011 Co, . 1/10 //'
; ank of the Southwest Bldg, ' ,b/
P. O0.Box 2252 ‘
7 Houston, Tex. 77001
Rose Rudman l\l«»” 0’1, 88 75% of 1/100
ol / a widow ¢ '
' P. 0. Box 2018 4244
. Tyler, Tex. ' :
~

Atlantic Richfield Co, - 3/50 = _
Lease Purchase Unit . '~462t4;é14;
o P. O, Box 2819 - (474 ’
— Dallas, Tex. . - 267/%’

Mobil 011 Covp. 1/10

/@ Box 633 ' 21 ,,.'.
! Midland, Tex. 79701 -(¢%bt9 g '
558/10000 ,

!
-

3

The Superior 01l Co.‘
\  Superior Bldg..
'Y Midland, Tex. 79701

William A. Pruett Estate 9/1000
) Probate Court cause no, : ;
. 4150, Lea County, N.M. e
A

Stanley Erb Hess, Jr., ) » :
Ancillary Executor *ékb&¢/ ‘
c/o W, Fred Cameron S
gglhnigh£_§\;1w0r8k1 .
Bank of the Southweést Bldg.
Houston, Tex. 77002
e The Spencer Trust 1/12
Trusteeys: Herbert L, Spencer,
Veronica D, Spencer and Robert , _«.
N D. Spencer. Tyyslgc, s _
v c/o Kenneth 0. Rhodes

611 6th sSt,
Los Angeles, Calif. : 3

Y

Myrtis Dean Watkin 39/6400
322 East Main St. -
;.HA Henderson, Tex., 75652 e 74

Remainder to: Trustees of the.Jal Pybi{c Library
SPo. Box 178
Yﬁ\ Jal, N.M., 88252
39/ 6400

“artha Watking Harris
Life Estate in 6/800

Y 377 wain st,

¥

P. 0, Box 178
Jal, N.M, 88252

aeaderson, Tex., 75652 . // 72
R-mainder to: Trustees of the Ja blic Librarfmﬁuudnn

L)x ,ORi E REARE “ f‘”l'ﬂ":

LESSEE

Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet
Below 3700 feet -Open

" " "

Apollo 01l Co. to 3406 feet
Below 3406 feet - Open

Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet
Below 3700 feet - Open

Apollo 011 Co. to 3600 feet
Below 3600 feet'- open

Avollo 0il Co. to 3700 feet

Life Estatle in 6/800 below 3700 feet - open

Fund

" " "

TR S T ST TRy

UJ~(A}HCZJ37{J

EXPIRATION
DATE

' 3.19-59

No Relesse

2-28-59
No Release

7-20-59
No Release

- 4-20-56 .

No Release:

5-30-64
No Release

3-9-58
No Release

- 7-30-59

N? Release

v

8-20-63
No Retease

8-22-0%

Mo e




IR SR . I P ¢ R T

Mineral Take-Off cont'd

’

as of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M.!,

NW/4 SW/4 and N/2 SW/4 SW/4 of Sec 25-T255-R36E cont'd

Mrs', Clyde W, Miller 3/800 -

7.1 222 South Justin M

Dallas, Tex.

‘{Iris Goldston
a8 Wiaow .
202 041 & Gas Bldg,*
t{g | Houston, Tex. 77001

(1ris ¢ o f-w\ff}t-a{ 00'.7i;§5517i;.1-

b ¢ Nancy Zoe Herpin
@ ¢/o Iris Goldston
v above

Sabine Royalty COYPQ-A' -":31100 :

A\ Mercantile Bank Bldg, .
Dallas, Tex. ‘<j?££;1/°¢< -

AQ 5/Hard Rollin Vickery : 8/26 .
Fourth National Bank Bldg. -
_% ~ Wichita, Kansas
4 )(Jo Lloyd Wayne Vickery 1/24
' 142 Whitworth - v
LX{ Ponca City, Okla. Coe T

Q Cities Service 01l Co. .. 7/25
' ’ 0. Box 300 .
~L ulsa, Okla., 74102

Trustees of the Jal
/ Public Library Fund -9/640
£R P. 0. Box 178 : :
- Jal, N.M, 88252

Francis Edward Jones poter ket 36/10,000

D) { ¢/o The National Bank of Coumerce
o P, O. Box 2558
Houston, Tex, 77001
Alvrone Sater 11,25% of 1/100
.JZCJ. 2016 East Walput

Evansville, Ind.

/ Phyllfs C. Smythe 36/10, 000
r?bb/i'c/o First Wisconsin Trust

Companyof Milwaukee, Wis.y 320(
(ifh. F. Anthony 1/800

D0 { P, 0. Box 1512

Gﬁ’A)Monahans,'Tex. 7975?

{  Claude T. Anthony 1/800 ’
" c/o R. F. Anthony

f above

} Elizabeth Stewart 1/800

; ¢lo H. F. Anthony

i above '

Jean Rowe 1/800
v+ /o H. F. Anthony -

.‘“v.,:\-(.

" below 3406 feet - open .

Jack H. Mayfield, Jr. /" = 3/400 -7 il
¢/o Iris Goldston .~ [ i7" * PRSI

\ 8bove _A;..;;_‘_ SOy _.;-5- S

Apollo 011 Co. to 1700 feat
below 3700 feet - Open

Ap0110'011 Co, to 3406 feet

below 3600 feet - open
Apollo 01l Co. to 3400 feet
below 3400 feet - open

Apollo 0{1Co. to 3700 feet
below 3700 feet - open

" n 1]
B t "
" 1 "
" (1] "
" " 4]
>
L LI " " ’
1 " "

8-20-68

No Relcase

9-8-59

No Release.

_No Release  §

B .j'tﬂf;?.'J"' e ‘ .. 9-8-59
R ?;Jﬁ_* iNo Re}gase
n W T g s
v No Release
Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet  3-10-59
below 3700 feet - open No Release
Apollo 011 Co, to 3600 feet 7-30-59

7-30-59 - |
No Release :

7-1-74

No Release |

8-20-59 ~

No Release :

7-30-59

No Release

2-28-59 v
No Release [.’

7-30-59

No Relcase

7-24-5

No Release

9

J" 't

1
N
i
i
]
-
}
:

1
i
i
i
¢
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Mineral Take~Off cont'd L "7 as of 2-5-79 st 7:00 A.M.

NW/4 SW/4 and N/2 SQ/& SW/4 ofSec 25-T255-RIGE cont'd

i University of
£ 3 Southern California 9/2000 ~ Apollo 011Ca, Vs 3700 feet
* Los Angeles, Callf, ' = W ..o.,. .below 3700 feet - open

; California StateCollege ' '9/2000 ~ -~ v 7 Mo oo dte e e

t( Bakersfield Foundatton v .og. T o RN

: Bakersfield, Calilf, S ~‘§*’;‘Q’;'Fﬂ .

: ERR Lo e oL xS 2 3 .
Board of Trusteas of the R T o

; Ll Leland Stanford Jr, Univetstty 9/1000 \fﬂA\fﬁ'"uflff.?”‘ oo -ra‘ﬂﬂ,:,w-.

i Palo Alto,Calif., o o v 2"lgff--“"]'.-~.-'T':*'ﬁf

L T 0 Ot : ' - .

% ; 4 Courtney Dr., Brownsville Oregon 97327 . o
f "S/2 SW/4 SW/h- L e . | SO

Rose Rudman ‘ .. 88,75% of 1/30 -Apollo 0il Co, to 3700 feet
v//a widow . L ;. below 3700 feet - open .
P. C. Box 2018 . S T ' ' A
Tyler, Tex, T A - ' e
. , SER NI SR _ %
Atlantic Richfield Co, . 1/5 S :

'/ Lease Purchase Unit
P. O.Box 281Y
Dallas, Tex.

The Superfor 011 Co. 95/500; ) Apollo 011 Co. to 3406 feet

/Superior Bldg. o ‘ below 3406 feet - open
Midland,Tex. 79701
Witliam A, Pruett Estete . 3/100 Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet
Probate Court cause no, . below 3700 feet - open
l/(ol\SO Lea County, .N.M, o
Stanley Erb Hess, Jr., ' SR oo

Ancillary‘Executor

c¢/o W. Fred Cameron
Fulbright & Jaworski

Bank of the Southweat Bldg.
Houston, Tex. 77002

-Myrtis Dean Watkins 13/640 L " "
\/’ 322 East Main St. Life Estate in 2/80
Henderson, Tex. 75652
Remainder to: Trustees of the Jal Public Library Fund
r. U- DOX llO

Jal, N.M, 88252

/ Martha Watkins Harris - 13/640 "o " !
326 Main St. Life Estate in 2/80 :
Henderson, Tex, 75652
Remainder to: Trustees of the JalPublic Library Fund

P. O. Box 178 _
Jal, N.M, 88252

Mrs. Clyde Watkins Miller 1/80 ‘ L . "
222 South Justin ,
Dallas, Tex.

ivis Goldston 1720 Apollo 0il Co. to 3406 feet
a widow below 3406 fect -open

202 04il & Gas Bldg, . )
Houston, Tex, 77001

cont inued

1-30-55
No Release

- No Releage

| ‘Q NOTE: We find a conveyance from Boxgg_z,_zcnfield Executor to Boyed E. Penfield
conveying 4 9/100 interest. We find no conveyance into said Executor. Boyed E. Penfield,

No Release

1-30-39

..

1-30-59
No Releaee

\]

2-28-59

7-20-59
No Release

5-30-64
No Release

3=-9-58
No Release

8-20-68
No Releasae

8-20-68
No Relcasce

8-20-68
No Release

9-8-59
No Roelsas

Page




Mineral Take-off‘cont'd ag of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M..

8/2 SW/4 SW/4 of Sec 25-T258-R36E cont'd

Nancy Zoe Harpin 1/40 Apollo 041 Co. to 2406 foot 2-8=59
¢/o Irie Goldston below 3406 feet - open No Release
above
Jack H. Mayfleld, Jr. 1/40 . LU v 9-8-50
c/o Iris Goldston SR o L, No Release
above ‘ . : )
Sabine Royalty Corp. 1/10 : Apollo 01l Co. to 3700 feet:  3-10-59
Mercantile Bank Bldg. ‘ below 3700 fect - open No Release
- Dallas, Tex, X
Cities Service 011 Co. 1/10 : Apollo 0il Co. to 3400 feet  7-1-74
?. 0, Box 300 R below 3400 feet - open No Release
Tulsa, Okla, 74102
‘Trustees of the Jal ‘
Public Library Fund 15/320 Apollo 0il Co. to 3700 feet 8-20-68
P. 0, Box 178 ; below 3700 feet - open No Release
Jal, N.M, 88252 '
Francis Edward Jones 3/250 " " wo ) 7-30-59
c/o The National Bank of Commerce No Release
P. O. Box 2558 ' L
Houston, Tex. 77001
Alvrone Sater ‘ 11.25% of 1/30 " " a 2-28-59
2016 East Walnut "No Release
Evansville, Ind. ’
Phyllis C, Smythe 3/250 - " " 7-30-59
c/o First Wisconsin Trust : No Release
Compony of Milwaukee, Wis. ’
H. F. Anthony 1/240 " " " 7-24-59
P.0. Box 1512 , : No Release
Monahans, Tex. 79756
Claude T. Anthony 1/240 g " “ 7-24-59
c¢/o H. F. Anthony , No Release
above - . ’ ,
Elizabeth Stewart 1/240 R X 7-24-59
c/o H., F. Anthony No Release
above ! ; .
Jean Rowe 1/240 - " " " 7-24~59
c¢/o H. F. Anthony" ‘ . No Releasd
above : ,
University of- N v
Southern California 3/200 “ S “1-30-59 ..
Los Angeles, Calif, oo ’ No Relcase
California State College 3/200 ' " " " - 1-30-59
Bakersfield Foundation » No Releas:
Bakersfield, Calif, ‘ :
) SR m"
Board of Trustees of the . )
Leland, Stinford Jr. University 3/100 " " " 1-30-39

Palo Alto, Calif, No Red. -

’N?ﬁﬁ:- We find a conveyance from Boyed E. Pen(iold;'Eﬁeéﬁtbrwfo’Boybd'E.’Péﬁf{éld'(iﬁ‘
Gourtney Dr., Brownsville, Oregen 97327) conveying a4 9/100 interest, We find no com.
‘nro said-Executory o » _ -
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT
O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LONNIE J BUCK FOR COMPULSORY .
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 6523

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO g
o : S ss.

COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, Jason W. Kellahin, being first duly sworn, state
upon oath as folliows: a

That ‘on April 3, 1979 I caused to be mailed to each of
the interest owners listed in the Application on file herein
a copy of the notice of hearing in New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division Case No. 6523 seeking compulsory pooling of the
NW/4SW/4 and the SW/4SW/4 of Section 25, T25S, R36E, NMPM,

Lea County, New Mexico.

t<.u((a.£..~

on W Kellahln

Subscribed and sworn to before me this /DI day of

égg,z ., 1979.

My Commission Expires: Notary Public * vy

;zzliax?gg I, /P50 : -
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A.F.E.
Arown #0
390" FIL
2310' FSL
Sectior ?S. TORS.  RI6E , |
Lea County, New Vexico 1

Prepocal to re-enter dry hole drilled by Standard
Production Company in 19%0.

T.aecation X 1,000
Drilling Out (Rlg, Reverse

Unit, water, Rental tools) 40,000
Mud - ’ ) j,br'/'
Casing , 19,250
Sement (Centralizers %

Float Bapnt.) 6,000
Logging 4,000
Perforating 2,000
Sgucczing ‘ 4,000
Treating (Acid & PFrac) 15,009
Well Hedd 1 500
Tubing 5,500
Rod String , 3, 500
Pumping Unit 14,000
Tank 3attery 12,000
Pulling Unit 3,000
Roustavout Crew 4,000
Abstiract 2,020
Electrification 5,000

Total 1152,250
3rown #7
670" FSL
660" FUL

Section 25, 7253, R36%
Lea County, New Mexico

If production is obtained 1n 3rown #6, proposal for
re-entry and estimated expenditure would be approximately
the same. A separate battery would be requlred for

each well, . because of a varation in interest holders.
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TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, N.M.P.M.,
Lea County, New Mexico

OMNER . . © INTEREST - '~ = LESSEE
SECTION 25: + .-~ < 0 iy e Tardnieoen o 0t

NHW/4 SW/6 and N)é,'sw/a swis

/Z;bceneral Crude 011 Co, . 1210
Bank of ihe Southwest Bldg,
P. O.Box 2252
- Houston, Tex. 77001

i

boo .
Rose Rudman I{A*ﬂ“ 0’J7 33 75% of 1/100 " - " "
J a widow . . Co T
Pc o. BOX 2018 :

| Tyler, Tex,
« ' o
@Atlantic Richfield Co,

7 Lease Purchase Unit

yso - w e

B Po o. BOX 2819

f

— Dallas, Tex.

Mobil 011 Corp.
/0 Box 633
| Midland, Tex, 79701 .

1/10 " ‘. n " "

The Superior 011l Co.»'ﬁ 558/10000
Y Superior Bldg. :
*\ Midland, Tex. 79701

Apollo 0il Co, to

Apollo 011 Co, to

William A. Pruett Estate 9/1000
' Below 3700 feet -

_ Probate Court cause no.
( 4150, Lea County, N.M.

P Stanley Erb Hess, Jr.,

' Ancillary Executor
¢/o W. Fred Cameron
Fulbright & Jaworski
Bank of the Southwest Bldg,
Houston, Tex. 77002

aThe Spencer Trust 1712 ’ Apoilo 011 Co. to
Trustees: Herbert L. Spencer, Below 3600 fecet -
Veronica D. Spencer and Robert
Q_ D. Spencer. Tyslze¢,
c¢/o Xenneth O. Rhodes
611 6th St,
Los Angeles, Calif.

© Myrtis Dean Watkin
322 East Main Sty
uré Henderson, Tex, 75652 .
Remainder to: Trustees of the;Jal Public Library Fund
4 LB o, Box 178
[TAN Jair, N.M, B8Z52

39/6400 i Avollo 0ji1 Co, to
Life Estate in 6/800 below 3700 Zeet

' Martha Watkins Harris
& 326 Main'St, ¢
) aweadevson, Tex., 75652

Life Estate in /800

39/6460‘ B ' 1" " n

1 '.’?// .
HIHﬁRAL AND LEASE~-HOLD OWNERSHIP TAKE-OFF as of February 5, 1979 at 7:00 o'clock A;M.

Apollo 0{1 Co, to 3700 feet
Below 3700 feet -Open

3406 feet

Below 3406 feet ~ Open

3700 feet
Open

3600 feet
open

3700 feet
- \)pcn

EXPIRATION
DATE

" 3.19-5¢

No Release

2-28-59

~ No Release

7' ~J)
No Release

4-20-59 .
No Release

5-30-64
No Release

3-9-58
No Release

-7-30-59

No Release

8-20-68v
No Release

8§-20- 15

BTV AR

R-ainder to: Trustecs of the Jal Public LibraraﬁFuudms;;h"q?“”?<
P. 0, Bux 178 r{ ORE EX
Jal, N.M. 88252 ' Uik BAR

red

Cil. GOty

i.:“ PPN
LT RN S

Tr e

1
I E DA AN

IR OPUTTER
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-/ CASE NO. épga
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- L
J Nancy Zoe Herpin .. " -
R c/o Iris Qgoldston . -

Vo
A

Mineral Take~-Off cont'd

¢

as of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M.

Mrs', Clyde W, Miller
222 South Justin
Dallas, Tex.

1ris Goldston

a widow
202 041l & Gas Bldg.

He

v above

Jack H., Mayfield, Jr.
c/o Iris Goldston L

\\_bove

Sabine RoyAlfy Corﬁ..i
A\ Mercantils Bank Bldg.

Dallas, Tex.

ﬂ {Hard Rollin Vickery

' Fourth Natisnral Bank Bidg.
;%; Wichita, Xansas

4 .(’Q Lloyd Wayne Vickery
142 Whitworth
5&{ Ponca City, Okla.

Cities Service 01l Co.
q 7 0. Box 300
;QL - ulsa, Okla. 74102

Trustees of the Jal’
4 Public Library Fund
£ P, 0. Box 178
Jal, N.M. 88252

"Houston, Tex, 77001 ~

» ~

_E'Talloo ,

3/800
3200 s

CS3fa00 T

vy -

3/26

1/24

125

-9/640

Francis Edward Jores &1”"f 36/10,000
5 { ¢/o The National Bank of Commerce

,' r\\"é P. 0- BOX 2558
Housten, Tex. 77001

Alvrone Sater
1 2016 East Walnut
Evansville, Ind.

Phyllis C. Smythe

r?¢¢J9 c/o First Wisconsin Trust

11.25% of 1/100

36/10,000

Companyof Milwaukee, Wis. 320

(/14. F. Anthony
SAL S, hux—id1l2

T'GOf//)Monahans, Tex. 79756

| 'Claude T. Anthony
° %y c¢/o H. F. Anthony
l above
\ ER
l E!igabeth Stewart
/ ¢/o H. F. Anthony
above :

Jean Rowe .
~lo 1. F. Anthony

R I NS

1/70An
PRI

1/800

1/800

1/800

NW/4 SW/4 and N/2 SW/4 SW/4 of Sec 25-T258-R3I6F cont'd

Apollo 01{1:Co, to 3700 feet

o M
balau 3700 Fast VF:‘

Apollo 0il Co, to 3406 feet

’;5 below 3406 feet - open .

. . . . B EPYICEE L PR
" LS T S [ ot NP
J ey M S PR LA

. . .
D .- . .
"o ' v, 8 B 1 |

Apolloe 01l Co. to 3700 feet
below 3700 feet - open

Apolle 241
velow 3600

N -
wJe &
f

-~
L
-

Apollo 011l Co. to 3400 feet
below 3400 feet - open -

Apollo 01{1Co. to 3700 feet
below 3700 feet - open

1" [1] "

11 " . 1]

LY [1] it

8-20-68

#u Kelease

9-8-59
No Release

.. 9=8-59
' ;No Relpase

9-8-59

No Release

3-10-59
No Release

AN _ &G
T2V I D

No Release

7-30-59 -

No Relees?

7-1-74
No Release

8-20-59

No Relaase

71-30-59
No Release

2-28-59
No Release

7-30-59

No Releasej

7-26-59 |
No Rélea#c;

 7-24-59

No Release

7-24-5"
No el o

R}




VRS S NN ¢ S R R | SR

«t

Mineral Take=0ff cont'd

" a8 of 2-5-79 at 7:00 A.M.

MW/4 SW/b and N/2 SW/4 SW/b4 ofSec 25-T258-R362 cont'd T
University of : , A

Q  Southern Californis ' 2/2000 Apolio 01iCo. to 3700 feet 1<30-59
Los Angeles, Calif, . .. .below 3700 feet - open . No Release
California StateCollege ' 9/2000 ~ -. =\ @M. .tlowmew Toes gy ag

34( Bakersfield Foundation - -~ Al s T e C oo %, . No Release
Bakersfield, Calif. L s e T T S '
Board of Trustees of the T g D e s

¥J Leland Stanford Jr, Univetalty 9/1000 N S Lo 1-30-59
Palo Alto,Calif, o -1_,','::,1;@¥.»;"ﬂ'_ et ;‘ ' No Release

T TR T e .

;C ROTE: We find a conveyance from Boxgﬂ_ﬁ;.!eniield Executor to Boyed E Penfield
conveying a 9/100 interest., We find no conveyance fnto said Executor, Boyed E. Ponfield,
Address: 35854 Courtney br., Brovnsville, Oregon 97327. ] T ,

*5/2 SW/4 SW/4 . - . : : . | - T

Rose Rudman ', : SR 38.751 of 1/30 ~Apollo 011 Co, to 3700 feet  2-28-59
v/% widow . I .. below 3700 feet - open . No Release

P. 0. Box 2018 L S ‘ Ly -

Tyler, Tex. . B ' '-§ A R ' -l

Atlantic Richffeld Co, . 1/5 ~ -7 Tomiowocw e 7+20-59

s  Lease Purchase Unit
P, O.Box 281Y
Dallas, Tex,

The Superior 011 Co.rv" : 93/500" , Apollo 01l Co. to 3406 feet
Superfor Bldg., . below 3406 feet - open
Midland,Tex. 79701 ' ‘

Apollo 011 Co. to 3700 feet
below 3700 feet -~ open

William A, Pruett Sstate . 3/100
Probate Court cause no.

0/4150 Lea County, . N.M, I
Stanley Erb Hess, Jr., ' —_— o
Ancillary Executor S SR o
c/o W. Fred Camerun :
Fulbright & Jaworski
Bank of the Southuast Bldg.
Houston, Tex., 77002

Myrtis Dean Watkins
/ 322 East Main St.

Hoa LY
[oioas

a4
fe

lﬁ l:

astate in 2/RQ

V' Hendetson, Tex. 75652
Remainder to: Trustees of the Jal Public Library Fund
P, 0, Box 178
Jal, N.M, 88252
, Martha Watkins Harris - 13/640 "o " "

326 Main St. Life Estate {n 2/80
ncnd-:n.Sun, l.ex. Ijb)l
Remainder to7; Trustees of the JalPublic >1brary Fund
2. 0. B6x% 179
Jal, N,M, 88252

Mrs. Clyde Watkins Miller 1/80 " " "
222 South Justin . )
Dallas, Tex.

Iris Goldston 1/20 Apollo 0il Co. to 3&06 fcet
a widow belvw 3406 fect -open :
202 0i1 & Gas Bldg, 4

Houston, ' Tex. 77001 ‘ T

continued

No Release

5-30-64
No Release

3-9-58
No Release

8-20-68
No Relcase

820~ 68

No Release

9-8-59
Na Relea .
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Mineral Take-0ff cont'd

S$/2 SW/4 SW/4 of Sec 25-1T25S-R3I6E cont'd

1/40

PR~ a e sew

c¢/o Ivie Goldston
above

Manavy 7nn l«lnvp
Y b 8§ 4]

Jack H. Mayfield, Jr, 1/40
c¢/o 1ris Goldston

above ~

Sabine Royalty Corp, 1/10
Mercantile Bank Bldg.
Dzllas, Tex, '

Cities Service 01l Co., 1/10
P. 0. Box 300
Tulsa, Okla, 74102
Trustees of the Jal
Public Library Fund
P. 0. Box 178

Jal, N,M, 88252

15/320

Francis Edward Jones 3/250
c/o The National Bank of Commerce
P. 0. Box 2558
Houston, Tex., 77001
Alvrone Sater 11.25% of 1/30
2016 East Walnut

Evansville, Ind.

Phyllis C. Smythe 3/250
c/o First Wisconsin Trust

Company of Milwaukee, Wis.

H. F. Anthony 1/240
P.0. Box 1512
Moaahans, Tex., 79756
Claude T. 1/240
c/o H. F.

above

Anthony
Anthony

Elizabeth Stewart 1/240
c/o H. F. Anthony
above ‘

Jean Rowe 1/240
c/o #, F, Anthony

above

‘University of

Southern California 3/200

Los Angeles, Calif,
California State College  3/200
Rakersfield Foundation
Bakersfield, Calif.

Koard of Trustees of the
Leland, Stanford Jr. University 3/100
Falo Alto, Calif,

NOTE: We find a conveyance from Boyed E.

into said Executor,

Penficld,
Courtney Dr., Brownsville, Oregon 97327) conveyviung a4 9/100 interest.

Analles 0O1H1
Apel

below 3406

14 . N

Apollo Oil
below 3700

Apollo 011

below 3400

Apollo 0il
below 3700

n (1]

Co. to
feet -

Co. to

feet -

Co. to
feet -

A1

"

"

340¢
open

3700
open

3400

open

3700
open

Pxecutor Lo Boved K,
~We find no corm.

e

feet -

feet

feet

no:n

No Release

9-8-59
Ho Release

3-10-59
No Release

7-1-74

No Ralease

8-20-68
No Releaae

7-30-59
No Release

2-28-59.
No Release

7-30-59
No Release

7-24-59
No Release

7-24-59
No Release

7-24-59°

‘No Release

7424-59
No Rceleasc

1-30-59

No Releise

- 1-30-59
“No Relc;g-

1-30-59
No Bt

Penfiold (5
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BEFORE THE

NEW MEXTCO ENERGY AND MINERAL DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LOWNIE J. BUCK FOR COMPULSORY .,
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO Case No. 6523

AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

I, Jason-W. Kellahin, being first duly sworn, state
upon oath as follows:

That on April 3, 1972 I caused to be mailed to each of
the interest owners listed in the Application on file herein
a copy of the notice of hearing in New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division Case No. 6523 seeking compulsory pooling of the
NW/4SW/4 and the SW/4SW/4 of Section 25, T25S, R36E, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

’(§§§§3&n= Ls.ﬁsaLl(aJL—L
on W. Kellahin
Subscribed and sworn to before me this _ Q¢ day of

_ @g,,z , 1979,

v
o

3_“a‘my Commission Expires: | Notary Public ™

“741«@4 o, /2 ¥

Exb bt o
Cese 6523

(A o e e e e s
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Exaniner Hearing ~ Vednesday - May 9, 1979 . Docket Wo, 18~79

CASE 6542: Application of Sun 01l Company for special casinghead gas allowables, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~-styled ~ause, secks an Increase in the casinghead gas allowable for {ts
Annie Christimas Well No, 1 aid Its Walter Lynch Well o, 2, lccated fn Haits N and L, vespectively,
of Section i, Tuwnship ZZ South, Range 37 Fast, Drinkard and Wantz-Granite Wash Pools, Lea County,
New Mexico.

f”’-HEASE 6523: (Continued ard Readvertised)
—— .

E
i Sea
A " Application of Lonnie J, Buck for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
I i above-stvled canse; z2eele an ovdaer poeling 21! mincial iniciests in the Yates and Seven Kivers
™ : formations underlying cach of the following 40-acre tracts in Section 25, Township 25 South, Range
i 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico: NW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6 located in

Unit L and SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 7 located in Unit ¥. Also to be con-
sidered will be the cost of recompleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as actual operating costs and cliarges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig-

nation of applicant as operator of the wells and a charge for risk fnvolved in iecompleting said
wells, : ’ .

CASE 6543: In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating, abolishing, redesignating, and extending certain pools in Chaves and Lea Counties, Rew
Mexico:

. (a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring produc-
tion and designated as the Airstrip-Bene Spring Pool, The dlscovery well is Gulf 0il Corporation
Lea YH State Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 34 East, NvPM.
Said poo’ would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH. RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/f4

(b) 'CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Mississipplan pro-
duction and designated as the North Caprcck-Mississippian Pool, The discovery well is Morris R.
AN W4

Antweil Landlady Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section 8, Townshin 17 Qaurh Ran~e 22 Pasi, WD,
S3ld pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 12 SQUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM . ’
Section 8: NE/4 )
{c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production

and designated as the West Bell Lake-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production Company
Federal H Well No, 1 located in Unit I of Si:tion 26, Township 23 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise: )

{ TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
! Section 26: W/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Pevonian production
and designated as the Langley-Devonian Gas Pool. The discovery well is ARCO 0fl and Gas Company
Langley Getty Com Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 21, Township 22 South, Range 36 East,
NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 21: §/2

(e) ABOLISH the West Warren-Blinebry Péol in Lea County, New Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SEf4
Section 20: SW/4
Section 29: NW/4

: (f) REDESIGNATE the Grama Ridge-Bone Spring Pool created by Order No. R-5958 as the East Grama
i Ridge~-Bone Spring Pool, described as:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4

(g) EXTEND the Blinebry Gil and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thirein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: SE/f4

Section 20: SHW/4

Section 26: NE/4

Section 29: NW/4 -
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1 STATE OF NEW MEXTCO
i : S : ENERGY AND MINERATS DEPARTMENT

2 l OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State T.and Office Buildineg

Santa Fe, New Mexico
11 April 1979

.
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= 4
EXAMINER HEARING
5
) 6 )
IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 )
Application of Lonnie J. Buck for ) CASE
5 compulsory pooling, Lea County, New ) 6523 I
Mexico. - ) I
9 )
afs, i0
3k s BEFORE: Daniel §. Nutter :
ggﬁg 11 N
ZQG_ . \
. g;ss 12 _ I
;§§§ TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING" l
>_°’°: 13
3E4
535 14
" APPEARANCES
16
16
For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esq.
17 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
18 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
19
20 For the Applicant: _ W. Thomas Kellahin, Esqg.
. KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN
§ 2 500 Don Gaspar -
! - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
§ i
B 24 "
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SALLY WALTON 80YD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

Santa F'e, New Mexioco 87501
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, Page 3
I t MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 6523,
] 2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6523, Application ’
! 3| cf Lennic J. Buck for compulscry pocling, Lea County, Now q l
. 4 v :
- Mavino . ]
i 5 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
1 6 New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant and I have
a 7 one witness.
i | !
9 (Witness sworn.) '
ofs, 10
8k |
f 28:s 11 R N .
i 2 & :‘% LUNNLE J. BUCK I
: Qe
- .o";ei 12 v - P ‘ [T N e Py * L
i _<_‘ H Eg bellly called as 4 Witness 4aind naving veeil duly sworn dpoil
‘ 3 § 4=
; :;Eéf 13 his ocath, testified as follows, to-wit:
JEs : :
I
{
H .
1 | DIRECT EXAMINATION
? T3 . : )
BY MR, KELLAHIN: .
i " Q Would you please state your name and occu-
% 18 pation, Mr. Buck?
i 19 A My name is Lonnie J. Buck, independent
N o | \
: = predncer froam Hobbhs, New Mexico.
2 0 "Mr. Buck, you are the applicant in iiis [
22
case, are you not?
. 2 A Right.
‘,\‘-‘/’
2 Q Have you previcusly testified before the
25 . , . . .
; 0il Conservation Commission?
e - ) e rbi

LR,




Yes.

It's been a few years, hasn't it?

'wo years.
All rigiit, sir. What do you plan to do with
this particular application?

A Re-enter two previously drilled wells that
were abandoned as dry holes.

. Okay. The subject qf this case is the
forced pooling of an 80-acre tract, being the west half of
the southWést quarter of Section 25, is it not?

A That®s correct.

0 | What, if any, experience have you had‘in

drilling wells in southeastern New Mexico?

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND RIEPORTER

3020Plaza Blanc: (506) 471-2462
Santa Fo, New Mexicc 87601

A I've been involved in the oil industry for
approximately 30 years.
0 And during these 30 years you've drilled
a substantial number of wells in southeastern New Mexico?
A Been partners in several. I was formerly
in the supply business for nineteen years.
| 0 . All right. |
MR. KELLAHIN: For purposes of this appli-
cation we tender Mr. Buck as an expert witness.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Buck is ciualifi‘ed.

() (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Would you refer

to Exhibit Number One, Mr. Buck, and identify that for us?




well in Section

16
A

17

to date?
21

22
0.

23
and pick up

24 .
and tell me what
25
A

offset production consists of, commencing first with the

been under production approximately 35 years and has pro-

I ‘ A
- |
i 2 I wish to force
‘ -~ - .
I 2 three sides by prodnction.
4
0.
5 red dots?
l 6 A That's correct.
7 0.
8
[ .
i 9l well on the left side of the plat?
N 10
(=] .
l Gi
, szf 1 '
oo
I N .o g :;g an
! ; ~ oL X3 ) - ma 4
I " - @ gz duced 368,000 barrcls.
- TEas
- >0 ue 13
< 2%55 14
’ £Y3 0.
15

All right.

the well in the northern part of Section 25

That is the Maralo that was drilled as the

Page

This is a plat of the 80-acre tract that

pool, showing colored in ve

e A S

The offset production is indicated by the -

Would you describe briefly for us what the

That's the well of Apollo 0il Company, has

The well directly to the east --

Just a minute now, let me go back. ‘The

26, that's the Apollo well?

Right.

And when was that well drilled?

In 19390.

And what has been its cumulative production

368,000 barrels.

Now, let's go clockwise around

that well is.
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Page 6
Humphrey No. 2 under the Ralph Lowe Estate.

0. Now where is that well located?

>

Directly —-- it's the dircct offset to the

o~ o A ~© B - e P
east or the acreage.

0. Okay, lt's tile nortiheast ofrset to your
acreage?

A, No, it's the direct offset to the east.

0. Oh, I see, okay. All right. 'What's the

cumulative production on that well?

A. 192,000 barrels.

0. .. Is it still producing?

A, Yes.

Q And when was that well érilled?

A, In 1948.

0 Okay, and how about the last offset well?
A, It was Arilled the same year and has pro-

duced 189,000 barrels of oil.

0 And it's still producing?
A. Yes. All three offsets are still producing.
@ NOwW, within the 80-acre tract for which

yoﬁ're seeking compulsory pooling, what if any wells héﬁe
been drilled that havé penetrated the Yates and Seven Rivers
formations?

A Gypsy 0il Company, which is a division of

Gulf, drilled a well that you see labeled as No. 1 in 1928,
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and no attempt was made to complete it.

Q All right.
MR. NUTTER: Is that the well that's in the
extreme northwest --
A, Right.
MR. NUTTER: -- corner of that 46?
A That;é correct.
MR. NUTTER: That was;drilled when, in 1928?
A. Yes. The well that is in --
Q Has that well been plugged and abandoned?
A Yes, it was plugged -- they ran surface

pipe and plugged it in, and no attempt has ever been made
to re-enter,
0} Okay, what about any other wells in the

80~acre tract?

A The well that is labeled Brown No. 5 -- 6
in the extreme northeast corner of the 80 acres, was
drilled in November, 1959, and the well that is in the
south 40, labeled as the Brown No. 7, was drilled in
January, 1960. They were drilled about threebmonths apért.
The surface pipe was run, cement circulated, and no éttemp£
was made to complete either one of them. They did not log

them and did not run pipe.

0. ‘What is your plan of development for the

80-acre tract?

B DN | N ettty i e
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A I am going to -~ my plans are to re-enter

Brown No. 6 first, drill out their six plugs in it from

surface to TDh, drill out all the plugs, and not deepen the

¢

wQIl ény more, and run pipe and rﬁ% cased hole logs.

3Q Okay, what acreage would you dedicate to
that well?

A, The north 40.

) All right, if that well is a commercial
venture, what will you do with the south 40°?

A Immediately I plan to re-enter the Well No.
; drill»out'the plugs and run
pipe and run éased hole logs.

03 The advertisement indicates, Mr. Buck, that
vou're seeking to compulsory pooi all mineral interests in
the Yates formation iunderlying each of these tracts.

What in fact are the formations to which
you desire a forced pooling order?

A The Seven Rivers and the Yates, also. The
Seven Rivers is directlyv below the .Yétes.

0 Are there any other potential producing
formations from the surface down to the total dep*h of the
well?

A No.

0. And what would be the total depth of the

well?




Page 9
) 1 A 3395 on the Brown No. 6.
2 ‘ 0 '~ And what would be the totaikdepfhvdf the I
3 ancnnd well? I
4 A. 3327. I
5 } 0 Okay. Now for the first well, the one in
6 the north 40, what is its footage location?
7 A, 2310 from the south line and 990 from the
8 west line. A e :
9 ‘ 0. All right, let me do that again. What is
_' eEE; 10 the footage location? ’
: 3 EH B
: e~ o 11 . . e R e
:553 A, Let me check, 2310 from the south line. ) I
. - O%3e
; :_;,5 :; 12 0 211 right, and -~
‘ > g §% A. 990 from the west line. :
i JENY . T
€ odh 14 . . T
42 0 All right, for that 40-acre tract on the".
15 .
north of the force pooled acreage, is that a standard loca-
16 .
f tion for a 40-acre tract?
o 17 L
; A No, it isn't.
. 18 s
0. What would a standard location be?
. .»” 5 a 680 f£ysm tho wost iinc and 1989 from the —
20 . . .
south line. But the two direct offsets on the east angd -
23 ,
west are also non-standard, so actually it would be centered
22
between them.
23 . .
0 All right. Now, on the well in the south
~ 24 - _ .
40, what is its footage location?
25 o
A There's a 10 foot difference, just a minute.
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One is 660 from the west line and 670 from the south line,

I believe.

MR. NUTTER:

Right.

o Ckay, a standard localion also for that

40-acre tract would be 660 and 660,

A 660/660.

0 So you're 10 feet frém that.

All right.

to Exhibit Number Two and identify that for us?

A That's an AFE, estimated expenditures for

Brown No. 6.

0 Do you anticipate similar expenditures for

Brown No. 77

=

Essentially it would be the same because

I'd have ts build two batteries, one on each well, because

the mineral interest holders vary in the south 20 acres.

0 Based upon your experience, Mr. Buck, are

the total estimated well costs for the re-entering the

No. 7, thuse typically experienced for the
YPpP

.
i
~

[N

-~
ALt

s
(U]

re-entry of similar type wells for productiion from

Seven Rivers and Yates formations?

A Yes.
0 All right. Now in addition to the costs
indicated on the estimated well costs, what if any costs

1%

do you anticipate for overhead charges or supervision while

All right, sir; would you turn |
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drilling the well?

2 A I have a consultant hired who I will pay

I S
-
=

3 $150 a day while working on the well. i
4 0 Who is that corthant?
5 A Mr. E. R, Déitz, who is a retired production
6 superintendent with some 40 years experience with Skelly.
7 0. And what's your estimate of the length of I
) 8 time from commencement to completion of the well?
\ 9 A Building the battery and all, fifteen days.
ggg‘% 10 0. You indicated that you will be paving $150
5222 " a day ‘as a supérvision charge to Mr, }‘Ueitz, is that corrégt? l
”/ §§§§ 12 n That's correct.
z
; ;ég% 13 0. Is that the typical rate charged for super- :
r §§§§ " " visior of wells of this type? :
15 A, That or higher, ‘
i 16 Q In your opinion is $150 a day a reasonable
| " cost to be assessed against a non-participating interest in
i8 the force pooled acreage?
( is A, Very reasonable., Most consu'i‘t‘:‘a’{ﬁi:‘s charge R
20 $250 to $300 a day.
2 0 What if any c<¢osts dc you anticipate for
22 overhead after the well has been completed? ’
23 , And assuming you have a production froin this
S , ‘
i #1 welle
25 A © $150 per mbnth, probably.
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0. In your opinion is $150 per month a fair
and reasonable charge to be assessed against the nonconsenting
oswnera?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, do you have a recommendation, Mr. Buck,
with regards to any risk involved in the recompleting of
either of these wells?

A Always bound to be a risk with two dry --
three dry hoies on the acreage.

0 What ~- do you understand that the Commissiofn
has established a maximum of 200 percent risk factor to be
particular forced pooling case. Raged
upon that percentage, do you have a recommendation to a
risk factor for this venture?

A rrobably 150 percent.

0. ﬁow, let me ask you some questions with
regards to Exhibit Number Three, if you please.

I show you Exﬂibit Number Three and ask you
to identify that exhibit.

A, This is a mineral interest take-off sheet
obtained from an abstract company for the différent mineral
interest holders.

0 That shows all the mineral interest holders

for the 80-acre tract, does it not?

A That's correct.
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0 v All right, commencing ét the ton of the

sheet, would you indicate as of today which of the owners
have not joined you in writing for the drilling of this

particular well?

A, General Crude has not.

0 Now General Crude has what percéntage of
the area?

A They have G acres, l/thh of the north 60.

0. And the next entry is a Rose Rudman?

A Rose Rudman.

0. She's not joined?

A, Yes, she has joined. Atlantic Richfield

has joined. Mobil has not.

0. Okay .

A Superior has. The Pruitt Estate has. The
Spéncer Trust has. Myrtice Dean Watkins has nof. Martha
Watkins Harris has not. Mrs. Claude W. Miller has not.
Turs {cic) and I
Junior, all have joined. Sabine Rdyalt? has.  Ward Rollin
Vickery has.

MR. NUTTER: This exhibit speaks for itself,

I think.

A All right.

0 Now with regards to the individuals that

have not joined yoﬁ in the drilling of the well, Mr. Buck,

s
==
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what if any notice have you provided with regards to those

individuals

A I mailed all of them copies of the lease
and letter explaining che situatzon to them, sent it by
registerea mail, return receipt requested.

0. As of this date, Mr. Buck, what percentage
of both 40-acre tracts do you now controiz

A Without -- without Gene;al Crude and Mobil,
I have approximately 77 percent. I have verbal agreement

with both of them that I will have it in writing within

‘tﬁé‘néit'féwwdéys, and the last-tiwme I talked withwthem'Was 

(606) (71-1462

yesterday afternoon after I arrived in Santa Fe, and wiien

New Mexico 37501

I get it from them I will have approximately 97 percent,

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND 1IEPOFTER

3020Plaza Bhnca
Santa Fe,

-but General Crude is in the process of being bought, pur-
chased by Mobil 0il Corporation, and that's the delay in

that matter.
0. \\bkay.

MR. KELLAHTN: Tf the Examinar please,; we:»
have marked for introduction Exhibit Number Four, which is
an affidavit from Jason W. Kellahin, indicating fhat he has
mailed to all interest owners indicated on the application
filed in this case, notice of hearing.

0 Mr. Buck,‘wﬂat if any response have you

received from any of the people being force pooled other

than Mobil and Generai Crude?
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A I just haven't heard from them and I can't

0. .In your opinion, Mr. Buck, will approval

be in th est interests of conservation

the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?

A. Yes, it will.
0. Were Exhibits One through Thfee compiled

direction and supervision?

A. Yes.

MR KRILAYIN: If the Examiner please, we
move the introduction of Exhibits One through Four.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One

through Four will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-

ation.

MR. NUTTER: Now the affidavit was Exhibit

qur?
MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
0 Mr. Buck, the well that's directly west
there, you‘said it produced 365,000 barrels?

A 368,000,

el RS - . -
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0. 368,000, and when was this drilled?’

A, In 1930.

0 Is it still producing?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now, actually the 80 acres is made up to

two tracts, is it not?

A That's correct. The north 60 acres is all
owned by the "same mineral interest holders and the south
20 has many of the same but there are two or three varia-
tidns in it. The difference, on the middle of page‘three,
rather the upper third. von see there where the south half
of the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter starts.

0. Yeah. So these interest owners in this

tract will take their percentage of the unit and their

lands will comprise 1/2 of the unit in the south.

A That's correct.

) And they won't have any interest at all in
‘the -- in the unit in the north half.

A~ Yes, they will.

4 No, they won't. ‘

A Oh, you mean the south half?

Q Right. We will be pooling two 40-acre
tracts.

A Right.

0. We won't be pooling 80 écres.
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! A That's correct, two 40-acre tracts,
2 0. So the interests, some of these interests i
3 won't have any part of the well in the north at-zl1. {
4 A That's correct. I misunderstood your
guestion.
0. Okay.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions

of Mr. Buck?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, but there are a

10
couple of points I'd like to clarify.

11 ‘ -
MR. NUTTER: Okay.

TR IO DN D MR K R | L O
& o

(50L) ¢71-3462
New Mexico 87501
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SALLY WALTOIN BOYD
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; : g MR. KELLAHIN: First of all, neither the
j § 13 ‘

| E; application nor the advertisement indicates that Mr. Buck
! <3

b ” 1 4 .

! s is also going to include Seven Rivers production. It may
3 15

; or may not be necessary to readvertise.

i 18
5 : MR, NUTTER: It will be necessary. I made

f 17 . ‘ :
§ a note -of that already, Mr. Kellahin. ;
i . E ' ; ; . B
: MR. KELLAHIN: The other point is the
i 19
j actual location of the two wells involved and apparently
! 20
there -- they may be unorthodox, and if we have to readver-
21 ‘ :
tise, you may or may not want to readvertise the locations
22 '
themselves.
23 .
MR. NUTTER: They're not unorthodox as far
~ 24 o ‘ '
as 0il wells are concerned.
25 : .

MR. KELLAHIN: All right.
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don't anticipate getting gas wells here.

not --

A That's correct.

in Case Number 65237

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir,
wish to offer in this case?

the hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)

MR. NUTTER: The one that's the most unortho

dox is 990 and 2310, which is orthodox for oil, and vou
A No, sir. I anticipate making some gas but

MR. NUTTER: They will be classified as oil

wells in the Jalmat Gas Pool, is that correct?

MR. NUTTER: Okay, are there any further
questions of Mr. Buck? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin,

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

We'll take the case under advisement and

A
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

1, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing befor’é the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by mej; that said transecript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
abiligy, knowledge, and skill, from iny notes taken at the

time of the hearing.

D88y W Koy d

Sally W. Boyd,'C.S.R.

| do hercoy casiif that the foregoing is

. s
a comnleie rererd of the proceedings 1n

1 ., ¥ ~ e~ 8§ B a
the Examiner hearing f Case No. @8TZ,

h}@;d-.t%r,\eon \!"'// 19.75—',
A —— .t

Exmh:ﬁ“:
E;ll Conservalion Division
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MR. nurTTnn: ; <L Case Humber 6523,
MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6523. Application
of Lonnie J. Buck for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New

Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe,
New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant and I have

one witness.
(7itness sworn.)
BUCK

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon‘

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHA!ID Ri:PORTER

3020Plaza Blanca (5)5) (71-2462
Santa Fe, New Moxico: 37501

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, KELLAHIN:
Q Would you please gtate your name. and occu-

pation, Mr. Buck?

A My name is Lonnie J. Buck, independent

producer from Hobbs, New Maxi.co.

0. Mr. Buck, you are the applicant in this

case, are you not?

A Rignt.

0 Have you previously_testified before the

01l Conservation Commission?
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A Yeg,

Q It's been a few years, hasn't it?
M Two ycars.
Q All riqght, sir. What do you plan to do with

this particular application?

A Re-entexr two previously drilled wells that
were abandoned as dry holes.

@  Okay. The subject of this dhsé“ié £ﬁe“‘“
forced pooling of an 80-acre tract, being the west half of
the southwest quarter of Section 25, is it not?

A That's correct.

Q What, if any, experience have you had'in
ariiling wells in southeastern‘&ew Maxico?

A I've been involved in the oil industry for

approximately 30 years.

0 - And during those 30 years you've drilled:
a substantial number ofvwells in southeastern &ew ﬁexico?7;"
A Been partners in‘several. I was formerly
in the supply business for nineteén years.
Q ‘All right.
MR. KELLAHIN: For purposes of this appli-
cation we tender Mr. Buck as an expert witness.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Buék is qualified.

Q (Mr. Xellahin continuing.) Would you rafer

to Exhibit Nﬁmber One, Mr. Buck, and identify that for us?
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A, This 1ig a plat of the 80-acre tract that
I wish to force pool, showing colored in vellow, offset on

three 3ides by production.

O The offsct production is indicated by the
red dots?

A That's correct.

0 »Woula you‘describe briefly for us what the

offsat prbduction consists of, commencing first with the

he ide ol the plat?

- 11 s y -]
ySad OI1 Cii i

]

S
[

G
P
@

A, That's the wall of Apollo 0il Company, has

been under production approximately 35 vears and has pro-

duced 368,000 barrels.
The well directly to the east --
Q Just a minute now, let me go back. The

well in Section 26, that's the Apollo well?

A Right,

0 And when was that well drilled?

A - In 1930, |

Q And what has beén itg cumulative production
to date?

A 358,000 harvrala,

Qo All right. ©Now, let's go clockwise around

and pick up the well in the northern part of Section 25

and tell me what that well is.

A That is the Maralo that was drilled as the

i




[ . Pags 6
i - 1 Humphrey No. 2 under the Ralph Lowe Estato.
! o = - 2 o Now where is that well located?
E 3 - A Directly -~ it's the direct offset to the
4 cast of tho acrsage.
5 0. Okay, it's the northeast offset to your
& acreage?
7 A No, it's the direct offset to the east.
8 0 Oh, I see, okay. All right. What's the
9 cumulative production on thatAwell?
ags. 10 A, 192,000 barrels.
1 FE |
- , 2§§§ n vl Is it still producingT
- 5%3:: 12 A Yes.
;gée 13 0 And when was that well drilled?
35%3 L . A In 1948,
15 0 Okay, and how about the last offset well?
; 16 A It was drilled tho same ysar and has pro-
‘l54¢€4w-41g-f vvé S e Guced 199,000 barrels of oil.
E | 18 0 And it's still producing?
% 19 A Yes. All three offsets are still produecing.:
E 20 Q Now, within the 80~acre tract‘for which
§ 2 you're seeking compulsory pooling, what if any wells have
g 2 been drilled that have penetrated the Yates and Seven Rivers
f 23 formations?
~ R L A Gypsy 0Ll Company, which is a division of
G Gulf, drilled a well that you see labeled as No. 1 in 1928,

I
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and no attompt was made to complete it.

Q

All right,

MR, NUI'PJR: 13 that the well that's in Lhs

extrame northwaest -~

A

3

Q

A

3

Right.

MP.. NUTTER: ~- corner of that 407

That'

8 correct.

MR, NUPLTER: That waes drilled when, in 19287

Yes.

The well that is in -~

Has that well been plugged and abandoned?

Yes,

it was 1;)1"u<_;gedu~>?‘~ ﬁhey ran surface

pipe and plugged it in, and no atteﬁﬁt has ever been made

to re-~enter.
0
80-acre tract?

A

Okay, what about any other wells in the

L4

The well that ia,lqéq;gdiarown No. 5 ~~ 6

in the extreme northeast corner Of‘the 80 acres, was

drilled in November,

south 40, labeled as

January, 1960,

They

The surface pipe was

was made to complete

thera and did not run

Q

80~-acre tract?

What

1959, and the well that is in the

the Brown No. 7, was drilled in

were drilled dﬁéut three months apart;
run, cement circﬁlated, and no attempt
either one of'ﬁhem; They did ﬁot log
piée. o

is your plan of development for the
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A I am going to -~ my plang are to re-entoer
Brown No. G first, drill out their sgix plugs in it from
surface to Th, drill out all the pluys, and not deepen the
well any more, and ruh pipe and run cased hole logs.

2 ~  Okay, what acreage would you dedicate to
that well? |

3, The north 40,

¢ ALl iight, if that well im a commercial
venture, what will you do with the south 40?

A, Immediately I plan t§ re~enter the Well No.
7 and perform the same work, drill out the plugs and run
pipe and run cased hole logs.

Q The advertisement indicates, Mr. Buck, that
fou're seeking to compulsory pool all mineral interasts in
the Yates formation underlying each of these tracts.

What in fact are therformations to which
you desire a fprced pooling order?

A The Sevaen Rivers and the Yates;"also. Tha:

Seven Rivers 1s directly below the Yates.

@ Are there any other potential producing
formations from the surface down ko the total depth of the
well?

A -No.

Q And what would be the total depth of the

" well? | '
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3395 on the Brown XNo. 6.

3 ind what would be the total depth of the
second well?

Y 3327.

0. Okay. MNow for the first well, the one in
the north 40, what is its footage lccation?

A 2310 from the south line and 990 from tﬁe

~ west line.

Q. All right, let me do that agaln. What is
the footage location?

A, Let me check, 2310 from the gsouth line,

0 All right, and -~

990 frcm the west line.

SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND RIEPORTER

3020Plaza Blanca (606) «71-2462
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501

) All right, for that 40-acre tract on the
north of the force pooled acreage, is that a standard loca-
tion for a 40-acre tract?

A No, it isn't.

0. What would a standard location bhe?

<~ A 660 from the west line and 1980 from the

south line. But the two direct offsets on the east and

west are also non-standard, so actu'ally it would be centeredi

between them, i
0. All right. Now, on the well in the south
40, what is its footage location?

A There's a 10 foot difference, just a minute.
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One 13 660 from the west line and 670 from the soukh line,
I belicve,
MR, NUTTER: night,

Q. Okay, a gtandard location also for that
40-acre tract would be 669 and 66O,

A 560/660,

0 So you're 10 feet from that.

211 right. All wight, sir, would ybu turn

to Exhibit Number Two and identif that for us?

A That's an AFE, estimated expenditures for
Brown No. ©.

Q. Do you anticipate similar expenditures fof
Brown Mo, 7?

A Essentially it would be the same because
I'd have to builld two batteries, one on each well, because
the mineral interagt holders vary in the noush 20

0. Based'upon your experience, Mr. Buck, are
the total estimated well costs for the re-entering the
Brown No. 6 and No. 7, those typically experienced for the
re-entry of simllar type wells for produétion from the
Seven Rivers and Yates formations?

A Yes.

Q All right. WNow in addition to the costs

indicated on the estimated well costs, what if ahy costs

do you antiéibate for overhead charges or supervision while

Nl
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driliing the well?
A I have a consultant hired who I will pay

$150 a day while working on the well,

e
-
3
P
b

iz &hot consul
4» B
A, My. F. R, Deitz, vho is a retired produdi .on
superintendent with gome 40 years experiaence with Skelly.
9) And vhat's your estimate of the length of
time from commencenont o completion of +he well?

A Building the battery and all, fifteen days.

0. You indicated that you will be paying $150

A day as a supervision charge to Mr, Beitz, is that correct?

n That's corrent.

Q Is that the typical rate charged for super-‘
vision of wells of this type?

n That or higher.

g . In your opinion is $150 a day a reasonabie
cost to be assessed against a non-participating interest in
the force pooled acreage?

A, Very reasonable. Most consultants charge
$§250 to $300 a day.

Q What if any costg’do you anticipate for
overhead after the well has heen completed?

And assuming you havg a production £rom this
well? |

A $150 per morth, probably.

L

L
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o In your opinion is $150 pexr month a fair

and reaosenazblea chavge Lo be assessed agalnst the nonconsenti

A Yes,
| 0. wow, do you have a recommendation, Mr. Buck,
with regards to any risk involved in the recompleting of
either‘of these wells?
A Always bound to be a risk with two dry --
three dry holes on the acreage.

/

Q What -- do you understand that the Commissio

A

» __a N T .Y

has established a maximum of 203 percent risk factor to be
assessed in any particular_forcad,pooling case. Based
upon that percentage, do you have a recommendation tov a
risk factor for this venture? |

A Probably 150 percent.

Q Now, lgt me‘askkyou_aome questions with
ragards to Exhibit Number Three, if you please.

I shoﬁ‘you Exhibit Number Three and ask you

to identify that exhibit. |

A This is a mineral interest take-off sheet
obtained from an abstract company for the different mine;al
interest holders.

0 That shows all the mineral interest holders
for the 80-acxe tract, does it not?

A That's correct.
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0 A1l wight, comnencing at the top of the

shaet, would you indicatc as of today which of the owners

have not Joined you in writing for tha duilling oF +hie

particular wall?

A General Crude has not.

Q How Goeneral Crude has what percentage of
the area?

A They have 6 acres, 1/10th of the north 60.

0 And the next entxy is a Rose ﬁudman?

A Rose Rudman.

Q She's not joined?

. ; Yes, she has joined. Atlantis Rish€inla

has joined. Mobil has not.

Q Okay.

A Superior has. The Pruitt Estate has. The
Seancar THiicsth hhaa e toin Dhaears Wabdd g hamal v ,.;; Mayihia
[>heraieieler H it G satee 2 _“ ILaee A LU LILT A% - . fapto gl b LSl

Watkins Harris has not. Mrs. Claude W. Miller has not.
Iris Goldston, Nancy Zoe Hurt (gic) ‘and Jack 1i. Mayfield,
Junior, all have joined. Sabine Royalty has. Ward Rollin

Vickery has.

MR, NuUPTER: This sxhibit spsaks for itsslf
I think.
A All right.
0. Now with regards to the individuals that

have not joined you in the drilling of the well, Mr. Buck,

*
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what 1f any notice have vou provided with regards to those
individuals?

A, I mailed all of them coplies of the leaae-
and letter éxplaining the situation to them, sent it by
registered mail, return receipt requested.

0 As of this date, Mr. Buck, what percentage
of both 40-acre tracts do you now _control?

A Withput -+ without General Cxude and Mobil,
I have approximately 77 percent. I have verbal égreement
with both of them that I will have it in writing within
the next few déys, and the last +ime T talkéé ':-}ith th;;;;.i-.;a;
yesterday afternoon after I arrived in Santa Fe‘, and ﬁhen
I get it fxom them I will lxéve approximately 97 percent,

but General Crude is in the process of being bought, pur-

chased by Mobil 0il Corxporation, and that's ¢he delay in

o Okay .

MR. KELLAHIN: If the ‘Examiner please, we
have marked for introduction Exhibit Number Four, which is
an affidavit from Jasor; W. Kellahin, indicating that he has
mailed £ all interest owners indicated on )tha application
filed in this case, notice of hearing.

Q Mr. Buck, what if any response have you
received from any Hof the people being for_ce pooled other .j

than Mobil and General Crude?

R
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A I just havea't heard from them and I can't
locate thai.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Buck, will approval

of this apgplication be in the best interests of conservation

the prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative
rights?

A - Yesg, it will,

Q Were Exhibits One through Thiea compiled
by you or compiled under your direction and supervision?

A Yes.
the -Bramins: pleasc, ws
move the introduction of Exhibits One through four.

MR. NUTTER: Applicahtfs Exhibits One

through Four will be admitted.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examin-

MR. NUTTER: Now the affidavit was Exhibit
Four?

> MR, KELLANIY: Yes, sir.

P e ol ol S e T N e s

BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr. Buck, the well that's directly’west
there, you said it produced 365,000 barrels?

7

A, 368,000.

VYT € RYT TR . T Llin  Tleemsnlan s an? mmiem . el D
vt oo "o o~
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¢ 368,000, and when was this drilled?
A Tn 1630 .
Q. s 1t still producing?

» AP R
a2l b aidy e A @

Q. Now, actually the 80 acres i3 made up to
two tracts, is it hot?

A, “hat's correct. The north 607 acres 1is all
owned by the same mineral interest holders and ’the south
20 has many of the same but there are two or threce varia-

tions in it. The difference, on the middle of page three,

resamman Ll d aed WA ana  hara v.;‘r}\ava +ha. ans th h=1f

-
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of the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter starts.
Q Yeah. So these interest owners iin this
tract will take their percentage of the unit and their

lands will comprise 1/2 of the unit in the south.

; Q 2nd they won't have any interest at all in

the -~ in the unit in the north half.

A, Yes, they will.

Q No, they won't.

A, Oh, you mean the south half?

Q Right. We will be pooling two 40-acre
tracts.

A Right.

'Q We won't be pooling 80 acres.

N
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A hat's correct, two 40~acre tracts.
o 5o the intoregsts, some of these intaresis
won't have any part of the well in the norxrth at all.

P "hat's correct. I misunderstood your
question.

Q0 Okay.

M. NUTTER: Are there any further questions
of Mr; Buck??

MR.W(ELLAHIH: Ho, air, hut thers arc a
couple of points I'd like to clarify.

}ik. WUTTODR: Okay.

MR. KBELLAHIN: Pirst-of all, neither the
application nor the advertisement indicates that Mr. Buck
is also going to include Seven Rivers production. It may
or may not be ﬁecessary to readvertise.

ﬁR. NUSTTER: It will be anecessary. I iiade
a note of that already, Mr. Kellahin.

MR. KELLAHIN: The other point is the
actual location of the two wells involved‘and appaiently
there ~- they may be unorthodox, and if we have to readver-
tise, YOu may or may not want to readverﬁise the locations
thenselves,

MR. NUTTER: They're not unorthodox as far
as oil walls are concerned.

MR. KELLAHIN: All xight.

S
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dox is 990 and 2310, which is orthodox for oil, and you

don't antiéipéte getting gas wolls here.
not --

wells in the Jaliat Gas Pool, is that correct?

quaestions of Mr. Buck? IHe may be excused.

in Case MNMumber 652372

wish to offer in this case?

the hearing is adjourned.

Page 18

MR, HUTTER: 7The one that's the most unoxthod

A No, sgir. I anticipate making some gas but
MR, NUTTER: fThey will be classified as oil

N That's correct.

MR. NUZTER: Okay, are there any further

Do you have anything further, Mr. Kellahin,

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

(Hearing concluded.)
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REFORTER'S CERPYVFICATE

D

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Heporter, DO HEREBY

CERTII'Y that the foregoing and attacnhed Transcript of

licaring velfore the 0Ll Conservation Tivision was reported
by me; thnat said transcript is a full, true, and correct
record of the hearing, prepared by ne to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and skill, f:g’om my notes taken at the

time ol the nearing.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

St oing Is
| do hereby certifv that the foregoing

a complele recarsi of the proaseedings an_
the Examiner hicaring of Cuse ‘:‘~20.1%35 4
heard by e on 'l 7

— . Examine"

N
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Docket No. 14~79

Dockets Nos, 16-79 and 17-79 are tentatively sct for hearing on April 25 and May 9, 1979, Applications for
heardng must be filed at least 22 days In advance of heardng date.

DOCKET: _ EXAMINER UEARING ~ VEDNESDAY = APRIL 11, 1979
9 A, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISTON CONFERENCE ROOM,
T TUSYATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cascs will be heard before Daniel §. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stumeté:‘klternate Fxaminers

CASE _6517: Application of Hanagan Petroleum Corporation for special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicanc, in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Avalon-
- Wolfcanp Gas Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico, to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 160 acres.
In the absence of objectfon, this pool will be placed on the standard 320-acre spacing for Wolfcamp
gas pools rather than the present 160-acre spacing.

CASE_6518: Application of McClellan 01l Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sgeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Federal Well No, 2, located 2310 fc¢2t from the North and East lines of Section 11, Township 14 South,
Range 28 East, Sams Ranch-Grayburg Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, the NE/4 of said Section 11

. to be dedicated to the well,

CASE 6519: Application -of Inexcc 0il Company for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, sceks approval for its Bison Wallow Unit Arez, comprising 7,040 acres, more or
less, of Federal and State lands in Townships 25 and 26 South, Range 29 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

CASE 6520: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approvai for the downhole commingling of Strawn and Morrow
production in the wellbore of its Union Mead Com Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 8, Township
22 South, Range 27 Bast, Carlsbad Field, Eddy County. New Mexico.

Abpiicaiion of adonhe 031 Company for 2 unit sgrocment, LEa Couniy, Hew Mexico. Applicant, in the
above~-styled cause, seeks approval for its East Tatum State Unit Area, comprising 2,560 acres, moxe
or less, of State lands in Township 12 South, Range 36 East, Lc.. County, New Mexico.

Hrion L£C0Y .
. LS

CASE 6522: Application of Petroleum Corporation of Texas for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Fruitland and
Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of its Hanley Well No, 2~-A located in Unit F of Section
18, Township 29 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

‘CASE 6523: Application of Lonnife J. Buck for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the

above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Yates formation underlying
""" 77 each of the following 40-acre tracts in Section 25, Township 25 Zouth, Range 36 East, Lea County,

New Mexico: WNW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6 located i{n Unit L and SW/4 SW/4 to

be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 7 located in Unit M. Also to be considered will be the cost of

recompleting said wells and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and

charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of

il welle and 2 2harge for visk fnvslvod I rildupleiluy said wells,
CASE 6502: (Continued from March 28 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Stevens 0i1 Company for compulsory gooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
tlie above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
underlying the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 30, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and. the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
ectual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6524: 1In the matter of the hearing caliled by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion for an order

creating, abolishing, and extending the vertical and horizontal limits of certain pools in Eddy and
Lea Countles, New Mexico: )

(a) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, Mew Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Seven Rivers produc-. .
tion and designated as thé Cave-Seven Rivers Pool. The discovery well is Kincaid and Watson Drilling
Company Humble 8 Well No. 7 located in Unit D of Section 8, Towuship 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP-1/ SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NHPM
Section 8: NW/4

<
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BEFORE THE s -
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO, f L I S,
2 K, 1 "
/ fa J&ngyh&[@
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION | MAR-19{979
OF LONNIE J, BUCK FOR COMPULSORY Ol g oo
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO ONSERVATIGN e
(;AF‘TR ;‘E >

APPLICATTION

Comes now Lonnie J. Buck, and applies to the New Mexico
Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation Division, for
an order pooling all the mineral interests, whatever they may
be, underlying the West half of tﬁe Southwest Quarter of
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico, for the formation of two 40-acre proration
units for the production of oil from the‘zfsgi_fgfyation,
Jalmat Pool, and in support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drili and |
develop the W1/28W1/4 of said Section 25, and proposes to
re-enter the Brown Well No. 6, located 990 feet from the West

line and 2310 feet from the South line of Section 25 and re-

‘complete said well for production from the Yates formation.

e S——————

2. In the event production is obtained f}om the Brown
Well No. 6, applicant proposes to re-enter the Brown Well No.
7, located 670 feet from the South line, and 660 feet from the
West line of Section 25 and recomplete the well for production
from the same formation.

3. Applicant has made diligent effort to obtain

voluntary agreement from all interest owners for the recom-

pletion of these wells, but has been unable to obtain voluntary

P o EIITARI AN g ¢

agreement,
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4. The luterests to be pooled, according to applic-
ant's information and belief, are as follows:

Rose Rudman ‘

Rudco 0il & Gas Company
P, 0. Box 2018

Tylex, Texas

The Superior 0il Company
The Superior Buildin
Midland, Texas 7970

William A. Pruett Estate

Stanley Erb Hess Jr., Ancillary Executor
c/o Fulbright Jaworski

Bank of the Southwest Bldg.

Houston, Texas 77002

Myrtis Dean Watkin

Q27 Raoaok Made Ci
Shede I4QAD L JiQALLE O

Henderson, Texas 75652

Martha Watkins Harris
326 Main Street
Henderson, Texas 75652

Mrs., Clyde W. Miller
222 South Justin
Dallas, Texas

Francis Edward Jones, Deceased
- clo National Bank of Commarca
P. 0. Box 2558
. Houston, Texas 77001

R

Heirs of Francis Edward Jones, Deceased:
Phyllis C. Smythe
c¢/o First Wisconsin Trust Co.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Christopher Deaconfield Jones
3219 Overland Ave,, No. 4210
Los Angeles, California 90034

Peter Francis Jones
3219 Overland Ave., No. 4210
" Los Angeles, California 90034

Wendenlin Elizabeth Jones
i c/o Thomas F, Cusach :

/ 14932 La Cuarta St.
Whittier, California 90605

Irene Fordon Glaister
"Fardon House' Frog Lane
Milton-Under-Wychwood
Oxon, England




uachael B, Fardon
"Castio'", Upper Rose Hill
Dorking, Surrey, England
Alvrone Sater
2016 East Walnut
Evansville, Indiana
H., F. Anthony
Claude T. Anthony

Elizabeth Stewart
Dean Rowe

P, 0. Box 1512
Monahans, Texas 79756
California State College
Bakersfield Foundation
Bakersfield, California

Board of Trustees of ,
Leland Stanford Jr.. Universivy

Palo Alto, California
Boyed E. Penfield
35854 Courtney Dr.
Brownsville, Oregon 97327
WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this application bé set
for hearing before the Division or the Division's duly appoint-
ed examiner_, and that after notice and hearing as required by
law the ﬁivision enter its order pooling the mineral interests
in the above-described 80-acre tract, for the formation of two
proration units, together with provisions designating applicant
as operator, making provision for him to recover the costs of
drilling, developing and equipping and operating the well out
of production, including reasonable supervision and overhead
charges, and for a risk factor to compensate for the risk of
drilling and equipping the subject wells, and for such other"
and further provisions as may be proper. ‘
Respectfully submitted,
LONNIE J. BUCK.

BYa orgn I\’dla‘L !

Box’ 1769
Fe, New Mexico 87501
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o 523
BEFORE THE :
NEW MENICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ECEIVED
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION MAR 19 1979
OF LONNIE J. BUCK FOR COMPULSORY

POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE

APPLICATION

‘Comes now Lonnieé J. Buck, and applies to the New Mexico

Anﬁhéfgy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation Division, for

)

“an order pooling all the mineral interests, whatever they may

be,‘undefIYiﬁg the West hélf of the Southwest Quarter of
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico, for the formation of two 40-acre proration
units for the production of 0il from the Yates formation,
Jalmat Pool, and in support thereof would show the Divi§ion:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
said Section 25, and proposes to
re-enter the Brown %YWell Np. 6, located 990 feet from the West
line and 2310 feet from the South line of Section 25 and re-
complete said well for production/from the Yatesbformation.

2. In the event production is obtained from the Brown
Well No. 6, applicant proposes to re-enter the Brown Well No.
7, located 670 feet from the South line, and 660 feet from the
West line of Section 25 and recomplete the well for production
from the same formation.

3. Applicént has made diligent effort to obtain
voluntary agreement from all interest owners for the recom-

pletion of these wells, but has been unable to obtain voluntary
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The interests to be pooléd, accofding to}épplic-

ant's information and belief, are as follows:

Rose Rudman
Rudco 01l & Gas Company

P, 0. Box 2018
Tyler, Texas

The Superior 0il Company
The Superior Buildin
Midland, Texas 7970

William A, Pruett Estate
Stanley Erb Hess Jr., Ancillary Executor
c/o Fulbright Jaworski

_Bank of the Southwest Bldg.

Houston, Texas 77002

Myrtis Dean Watkin
322 East Main St.
Henderson, Texas 75652

Martha Watkins Harris
326 Main Street
Henderson, Texas 75652

Mrs. Clyde W. Miller
222 South Justin
Dallas, Texas

Francis Edward Jones, Deceased
c/o National Bank of Commerce

-p ~ a3 neren
o e B »

Houston Texas 77001

Heirs of Francis Edward Jones, Deceased
Phyllis C. Smythe '
c/o First Wisconsin Trust Co.
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Christopher Deaconfield Jones
3219 Overland Ave., No. 4210
Los Angeles, California 90034

Peter Francis Jones
3219 Overland Ave., No. 4210
Los Angeles, California 90034

Wendenlin Elizabeth Jones

" ¢/o Thomas F. Cusach

14932 La Cuarta St,
Whittier, California 90605

Irene Fordon Glaister
"Fardon House'' Frog Lane
‘Milton-Under-Wychwood-
Oxon, England

-
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Rachael B. Fardon
""Castro', Upper Rose Hill
Doxking, Surrey, England

Alvrone Sater
2016 East Walnut
Evansville, Indiana

H. F. Anthony

Claude T. Anthony
Elizabeth Stewart

Dean Rowe

P. 0. Box 1512
Monahans, Texas 79756

California State College

Bakersfield Foundation
Rakersfield, Califernia

Lol e o

Board of Trustees of 4

Leland Stanford Jr,. University

Palo Alto, California

Boyed E. Penfield

35854 Courtney Dr.

Brownsville, Oregon 97327

WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this application be set

for hearing before the Division or the Division's duly appoint-

ed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as required by

law the Division enter its order pooling the mineral interests

~in the above-described &9)-acre tract, for the formation of two

proration units, together with provisions designating applicant
as operator, making provision for him to recover the costs of‘
drilling, developiﬂg and equipping and operating ﬁhe well out
of production, including reasonable supervision and overhead
charges, and for a risk factor to compensate for the risk of
drilling and equipping the subject wells, and for such other
and further provisibns as may be proper.

Respectfully submitted,

LONNiE J. BUCK

P. 0. Box 1769 ._
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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BEFORE THLE
NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OTL CONSERVATION DIVISION E

D__ CEIVED
IN THE MATTER OF THE APFLICATION »vfﬁifjifillthﬂ
OF LONNIE J. BUCK FOR COMPULSORY | ON-CONsH%mnON
POOLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO SANAHON DIViSioN

APPLI CATIGON

Comes now Lonnie J. Buck, and applies to the New Mexico |

Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation Division; for
an order peeling all the mineral LuLcLebLb, whatever they may

be, underlying the West half of the Southwest Quarter of
\Sectioﬂ 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico, for the formation of two 40-acre proration
units for the production of oil from the Yates formation,
Jalmat Pool, and in support thereof would show the Divi§ion:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the Wi/ZSWi/jé of said Section 25, and proposes to
ire~enter the Brown Well No. 6, located 990 feet from the West
line and 2310 feet from the South line of Section 25 and re-
complete said well for production from the Yates formation.

2. In the event production is obtained from the Brown
Well No. 6, applicant proposes to re-enter the Brown Well No.
7, located 670 feet from the South line, and 660 feet from the
West line of Section 25 and yecomplete the well for production
from the same formation.

3. Applicant has made diligent effort’ to obtain

voluntary agreement from all interest owners for the recom-

pletion of these wells, but has been unable to obtain voluntary:

agreement,




4, The interxests to be pooled, accdrding to applic-

ant's information and belief, are as follows:

Rose Rudman
Rudco 0il & Gas Company

L ] -—;-—-q

P, 0. Box 2018
Tyler, Texas

The Superior 0il Company
" The Superior Building
Midland, Texas 79701

William A. Pruett Estate

Stanley Exrb Hess Jr., Ancillary Executor
c/o Fulbright Jaworski

Bank of the Southwest Bldg.

Houston, Texas 77002

i
N

hMygkié DeanVWatRih T l
322 East Main St. - : o i

Henderson, Texas 75652

~ Martha Watkins Harris
o : ’ 326 Main Street
SR 4 : Henderson, Texas 75652

Mrs. Clyde W. Miller
222 South Justin
Dallas, Texas \<§
Francis Edward Jones, Deceased

c/o National Bank of Commerce

P o0, Rox 25582

ﬁéuéton, Texas 77001

Heirs of Francis Edward .Jones, Deceased:
Phyllis C. Smythe .
c¢/o First Wisconsin Trust Co. )
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53201

Christopher Deaconfiéld Jones
3219 Overland Ave., No. 4210 )

- | N R P B0 IR o g 4 oY ava)
LOS aAngeles, valiroinlid UV B4

Peter Francis Jones
3219 Overland Ave., No. 4210
Los Angeles, California 90034

Wendenlin Elizabeth Jones
c¢/o Thomas F. Gusach
14932 La Cuarta St,

Whittier, Californ
Irene Fordon Glaister

- "Fardon House' Frog Lane
Miltonh-Under-Wychwood

> . o Oxon,”England




Rachael B. Fardon
"Castro', Upper Rose lill
Dorking, Surrey, England
Alvrone Sater
2016 East Walnut
Evansville, Indiana
H, F. Anthony
Claude T. Anthony
Elizabeth Stewart
Dean Rowe
P. O. Box 1512
Monahans, Texas 79756
California State College
Bakersfield Foundation
Bakersfield, California
Board of Trustees of . =
Leland Stanford Jr., University
Palo Alto, California
Boyed E. Penfield
35854 Courtney Dr,
Brovmsville, Oregon 97327
WHEREFORE Applicant prays that this'application be set
for hearing before the Division or the Division's duly appoint-
ed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as required by
law the Division enter its order pooling the mineral interests
in the above-described 80-acre traét, for the formation of two
proration units, together with provisions designating applicant
as operator, making provision for him to recover the costs of
drilling, developing and equipping and cperating the well out
of production, including reasonable supervision and overhead
charges, and for a risk factor to compensate for the risk of
drilling and equipping the subject wells, and for such other
and further provisions as may be proper.’
Respectfully submitted,
LONNIE J. BUCK
BYé Ocn o llad
P. 0, Box 1769 s
Santa Fe, New Mexico . 87501
ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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 CALLED BY THE OIY, CONSERVATTION

vidy

STATLY OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAYLS DEPARTMENT
OXYY: CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN WiE MATTER OF THE NIEARING

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIPERING:
7\ VY
SL/ // cask no, 6523
0/‘ ordex No. R-_ %00k o

APPLICATION OF LONNIE J. BUCK
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
0,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

: . a . m
BY THE DIVIETON: ‘tll (/

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on

-

19.79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Darirob—oSe—bietter

NOW, on this__~~ day of «wpwide r 19 79 , the Divisio

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Exaﬁiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

() That due public notice having been given as reguired by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matterx therceof.

(2) That the applicant, Lonnie J. Buck '

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests__in the Yates MJQ

underlying #snex each ¢f the following

40-acre tracts in

x£ Section _25 , Township _ 25 South , Range 36 East X

weM,  Qebpwek (o2l
Mexico: :
ol ST LA 3 } led-igaieth—tmar—ich Do o T 2 T N N 7Y (R FLV=C Y

’ Lea ’ County, New

+s Nﬂ/VSuf/q “Jo - bc. Jedocav'tcl 49 e brog;n \JGI' Llo 6
located 2310 fect Rom. toe Sawthy line and 190 fet
From e West line ) deed

Ne, 9
W 4o be dedicated 454&..5,-...;.-. well
t‘zgp&ﬁ-d -G-nn- *a‘ South line awd C6O fact W

*“M" lmc. .

TR




.~2.«
Coasae No.
Ouderxy No. R--

(3) That the appllicant na‘ the right o sty and dYroposes
ye-ender Hu aderesald walls<, mm,;-rm wf on As

10 dstddemgiadd ol mod p) | we. I‘s o .
‘gneh of

{4y 4vhat there are J,ntoz.est. owners J'.nA the proposed pro'raifion
unitg who };ave not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said un:tgthc opportunity {o recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of Lhe’zggs
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
poo*lng all mlneral interests, whatever theg may be, within sa-e

enittha Jucu.d rrofw&vnu&'w‘"

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator .Fﬁu-h

of the subject wellgand units, ,
‘ in eca o[ Hoa IGJ -m‘Js
(7) That any non-consenting working intexest ownerhshould

be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well re "1

bud compiction
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

| well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
Ve awd completion

does not pay his share of estimated costs should have

withheld from productlon his share of the reasonable wesst costcm
M &ed Compledion,

plus an ditional 190 mn"’ thereof as a reasonable charge for th

risk involved in“ i of the wellx.

(3) That any non-consenting interest owner should be

1144

afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but

that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objection.
(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any‘émount

; [ , that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
e o o J should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

A R il well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
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1 that 00 por ront]
(11)  what § 1680,60  per ron ' B30 g

chnrgegzier supervisicn {Caombined ffl;-.\.-'d'ux'u,-s),\ chiat the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargegatiributable to

nndsr cach unit,

each non-consenting working interc:sta and in addition thercto,

the proportiorate sharce of actual cxpendibures required for
operatiang the subject well, not in cxcess of what are reasonsble,
attributable o cach non-consenting working interest.
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That all procceds fgdm production fromAthe subject

(1.2)
wellgwhich are not dislmrs{;ﬁed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to"i;he true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) ~'1‘hat,u‘pon the failure of the

operator .
4o Commence edion Operatdions on +¢L Berown el fo. &

1979

the order

ledicadiad. 01& or before ’Ir!%i"é

whatsoever,

e (14
¢ IE IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) ©That all minexral interests, whatever they may be,

% m’Jer
KM,

FroJom‘c’m,
e 9?,613

s

in the __ Yates o
ollowing 40-acre tracts 1in ‘
X Section 25 , Township 25 South : Range

’

36 pas‘;

and- prorationr writ- te-dre- dedrerted o awerk ~to -lre dritted

NW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6 located”
P 8 SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown :

,/: == -
PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operatof g

said' well with due diligence to hh@ﬂm test the
___Yates A-—-vacnug_;m formationg s

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
L] .
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teoTROVE ¥
conmence te >

....... Sty

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said oprrator obtains

° N

el e e

’ 19_'_7_9_-, and shall thereafter coni:inue

' wiD ) ’
of said well on or before the

3x day of

a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

should be fixed as. e reason«-

the operator should he authorized to withhold from production =

e Ky SWYy of " Saclide 26, Tovouship 35 Sk, 36 Eadl, N M
POOling .’ Gaeld it 'should become nfill and! void and of %o effect

formation underlying kks& each of 4§

Nt .ont e O - o e
NMPM, _{“*_‘M_k_w_'“_‘!d___'_-_’__"\;_** s Lea  cCounty, New Mexlco,
are heredy pooled: to form o stomrdard——-------——acre-gas-spacing-

150 3‘.‘"‘}

= shall ~ ~ -
A tecompleFion of Sold Bress well
cormence the kel i 1 on or bhefore the‘_/Q* day of

, Order (1) of this order shall be null
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thereof, said operator shall appearx bhefore the Division Directon and

show' cause why Order (1) of this orxder should not he ro: (‘indnd
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(2) That Lonnie J. Buck .. _is hexeby designated

the operator of the subject well$and units.
"{3) “hat arter the e¢ffective d te of this order and within
' wm Lo 0. Caeh

kunit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs,
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{d4) dhat within 30 days from the dntc the schedula of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
»
within Mat hrewd at ‘s snit

vorking interest owner‘shall have the right to pay his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share cf estinatad well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain iable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5)

That the operator shall furnish {the Division and each

within Jhe apolic abte A0.-aerke aniv

known working interest owner an Ltemized schedule of actual well

A
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt

of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable

wall costs: provided howevex, ithat if{ iherxe is an objection to. .

actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will

determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

{6)
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

b ey < am mn aie n n

That within 60 days following determination of reason-
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abeve shall pay o the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs excecd estimated well costs and shall

receive from the coperator his pro rata share of the zuount that
cstimated well costs exceocd reasonable well cosis,
(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the follcecwing cosis and charges from production:
(A) The pro rata share’of reasonable well costs

attributable to each no n»con entlzg working

Within Cach vo/ed «njfs
interest owner who has not paJd hlo share of
T - N S— e e e e
estimated well costs within 20 days from ths

date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved,in the
r«cuﬁlﬂ’ v anit
of the‘well, /

share of reasonable well costs attributable

of the pro rata

to eac noglconsentlng working interest

ai § e .
aa 7 o d S
SRR v rew »

owner who ﬁZE not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
~schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) * That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from proauctlon to the parties who advanced

the well costs, d,‘v‘,o ‘“,\,“z‘& PREA Foda&uo"-_/

. kia
(9) That & /202.80 per moncn w»e hereby fixed as a= reasonabl
A Lo each of Hhe subjecteells

chargeg for supervision (combined fixed ratesb‘ that the operator

is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionatej

share of such shpervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate

share of actual expenditures required for operating such well;

what are reasonable, atiributabie to-each™ non~’

L1
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first deposit with said escrow agent.

6.~
Case
Order HNo,

(10) ‘that any unscevered mineral interest shall be considerad
a scven-cidghths (7/8) working interest and a one-cighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the toerms of this oider.

(11) %hat any well costs or charges which are to bhe paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the workinyg
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalt ‘interésts.

) . e ¢’“ﬁ .

(12) That all procceds from production fromgtrhe subject

wellswhich are not disbursed for any rcason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in A a ___County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

(13) 7That ‘jurisdiction of this cause is retainhed for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE al Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-—

above designated. : o : »




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO, 6523

Order No., R~ R~6006-A

APPLICATION OF LONNIE J. BUCK FOR

COMPULSORY POOLING, REEXERHNAXYXXNEW

LEA .COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NUNC FRO TUNC ORDER

iBY THE DIVISION:

dated

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R-

May 15 s 12 739 , does nect corre

intended order of the Division,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
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- - - STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY 7D MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE COF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6523
Oxrder No. R-6006

APPLICATION OF LONNIE J. BUCK
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m, on May 2, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 15th day of May, 1575, the pivision A
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Fdelner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Lonnie J. Buck, seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Yates and Seven Rivers
formations underlying each of the following 40-acre tracts in
Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Jalmat Pool,

Lea County, New Mex1co'

t,uuc; er‘V/‘: DW/Q“CO De aealcated tO tne B’ro{-;n‘ We-ll' NO. 6
. located 2310 feet from the South line and 990 feet from
the West line; and

the SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 7
located 670 feet from the Sovth line and 660 feet from

the West line.

é - . (3) That the appllcant has the rlght to and proposes to
| ‘ re- enter the aforesaid wells to attempt their completion as

Jalwat oil wells.
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Order No. R-6006

{(4) That there are interest owners in cach of the pro-,
posed proration units who have not agreed to pool thelr interests

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnccessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said units the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the oil
and gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within

" the aforesaid proration units.,

(6) That the applicant sh6uld be designated the operator
of each of the subject wells and units.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner in each
of the pooled units should be afforded the opportunity to pay
his share of estimated well re-entry and completion costs to the
operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs
out of nr(xdnni-nnn .

e LAV .

- (R) That any ncn -consenting woi King "interest owner that
does not pay his share of estimated re- entry and completion
costs should have withheld from production his share of the
reasonable costs for such re-entry and completion plus an addi-
tional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk

involved in re-entry and completion of each of the wells.

(9) That any non~-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and .. SR
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
" well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

; (11) 7hat $1000.00 per month during workover operations and
$150.00 per month while producing-should be fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates) for each well;

that the operator should be authorized to withhold from productlon
the proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest under each unit, and in
addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold
from production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of what

are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting worklng '

interest.
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(12) That all proceceds from production from cach of thé
subject wells which are not disbursed for any reason should he
placed in escrow to be paid to the true owner thercof upon
demand and proof of ownership.

(X3) That upon the failure of the operator to commence re-
completion operations on the Brown Well No. 6 on or before July
1, 1879, the order pooling the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township
25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, should become null and void and
of no effect whatsoever. '

(14) That upon failure of the operator to commence recom-
pletion operations on the Brown Well No. 7 within 60 days after
putting Brown Well No. 6 on production, the order pooling the
SW/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, NMPM,
should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) - That all mineral-interests, whatever they may be,
"in the Yates formation underlying each of the following 40-acre
tracts in Section 25, Township 25 SOUth Range 36 East, NMPM,
Jalmat Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled:

“the NW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown Well No. 6 lo-
cated 2310 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the
West line; and the SW/4 SW/4 to be dedicated to the Brown
Well No. 7 located 670 feet from the South line and 660
feet from the West line. : .

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of the NW/4 SW/4 of
said Section 25 shall commence the recompletion of said Brown
Well No. 6 on or before the 1lst day of July, 1979, and shall
thereafter continue workover operations on said well with due
diligence to test the Yates and Seven Rivers. formations;.:

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence workover operations of said well on or before the
1st day of July, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null
and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains
a time extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should workover and recompletion
operations on said Brown Well No. 6 not be completed within 60
days after commencement therecf, said operator shall appear
befcre the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of this
order should not be rescinded.
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that the operator of the sw/4 Sw/4 of,
said Scction 25 shall, within 60 days after putting the afore-
said Brown Well No. 6 on production, commence workover operations
on the aforesaid Brown Well No. 7, and shall thereafter continue
workover operations on said well with due diligence to test the
Yates and Seven Rivers formations;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence such workover operations on said Brown Well No. 7
within said 60-day period, Order (1) of this order shall be
null and void and of no effect whatsoever with respect to the
SW/4 SW/4 of Section 25, Township 25 Socuth, Rangc 36 LEast, NMPM,
unless said operator obtains a time extension from the Division

. for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should workover and recompletion
operations on said Brown Well No. 7 not be completed within 60
days after commencement thereof, caid coperator shall appear

before the Division Director and show cause why Order (1) of
+his order shonld not bhe rpq(‘1ndpd with respect to the sW/4 sw/4

of sald Section 25.

(2) That Lonnie J. Buck is hereby de51gnated the 0perator
of the subject wells and uni.ts.

(3) . That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing workover operations on each of said
wells, the operator shall.furnish the Division and each known
working interest owner in the appropriate 40~acre unit an
itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner within that particular well's un;t shall

.. - L. i . ceiw
n,a\l-..-. 1’1.:—» [4 .ll‘il ll\ I\A\t lliL. Ln,:v-g_) 4\‘ (\L“-‘\m")"(\ﬁ 11/\! 3 nr\c'-r-n o bt a e
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operator in lieu of paylng his share of reasonable well costs
out of production, and that any such owner who pays his share
of estimated well costs as provided above shall remain liable
for operating costs but shall not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner within the applicable 40-acre unit
an itemized schedule of actual well costs within 90 days follow-

“ing completlon of the well; that if no objectlon to the actual

well costs is received by the Division and the Division has not
objected within 45 days follow1ng receipt of said schedule, the
actual well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided
however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs within
said 45-day. period the Division will determine reasonable well
costs after public notice and hearing.
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(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non~-consenting worklng interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as providcd--
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonablz well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A} The pro rata share of rcasonable well costs
attributable to ecach non-consenting working
interest owner within each of the.pooled units
who has not paid his share of estimated well
costs within 30 days from the date the schedule
of estimated well costs is furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk invoived in the
- recompletion of the unit well, 150 percent

of the pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-co‘nsen’cing wOL K1y
interes’. owner within the unit who has not
paid his share of estimated well costs within
30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the 6perator shall distribute-said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $1000.00 per month during workover operations and
$150.00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonableé:
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates) for each of the
subject weLls,,that the operator is hereby authorlzed tc withhold
£rom 'piroduéi;yiiuu the pLUpurL.Louate share ol sucht buHCLV.LbJ.UH
charge attributable to each non-consenting working interest, and -
in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to with-
hold from production the’ proportionate share of actual expendi-
tures required for operating such well, not in excess of what are
reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one- elghth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the térms of this order.

c .
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(11) That any well costs ox charges which al¢ 1o be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working

—-interests sharc of production, and no Cosis Or charges shall

be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all procecds from production from either of the
subjeci wells which are not disbursed for any rcason shall imme-
diately be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be
paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said cscrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent,

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yeér herein-
above designated. ;

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
/0N CONSERVATION-LIVISION
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